

State Professional Licensure and Certification Boards

Federal regulations require MSU to publicly disclose, for each educational program designed to meet the educational requirements for a specific professional license or certification required for employment in an occupation (or advertised as meeting those requirements), information about whether program completion would meet those requirements in a state. These public disclosure requirements apply to all programs, regardless of their modality (i.e., on-ground, online, and hybrid programs). **MSU discloses the required information related to the educational requirements for professional licensure and certification in the table at this link.**

All current and prospective students are encouraged to contact the applicable professional licensure/certification boards in their respective states for additional information regarding professional licensure/certification requirements, including, without limitation, information regarding any non-educational requirements (such as work experience, background clearance, or examination by outside entities, such as bar examinations).

State professional licensure/certification requirements are subject to change at any time.

U.S. STATE/DISTRICT		U.S. STATE		U.S. STATE		U.S. TERRITORIES	
Alabama	Page 2	Kentucky	Page 23	North Dakota	Page 44	America Samoa	Page 67
Alaska	Page 3	Louisiana	Page 24	Ohio	Page 46	Guam	Page 68
Arizona	Page 5	Maine	Page 26	Oklahoma	Page 47	Mariana Islands	Page 69
Arkansas	Page 6	Maryland	Page 27	Oregon	Page 48	Marshall Islands	Page 70
California	Page 8	Massachusetts	Page 28	Pennsylvania	Page 49	Micronesia	Page 71
Colorado	Page 9	Michigan	Page 29	Rhode Island	Page 51	Palau	Page 73
Connecticut	Page 10	Minnesota	Page 31	South Carolina	Page 52	Puerto Rico	Page 74
Delaware	Page 11	Mississippi	Page 32	South Dakota	Page 53	U.S. Virgin Islands	Page 76
District of Columbia	Page 12	Missouri	Page 33	Tennessee	Page 54		
Florida	Page 14	Montana	Page 34	Texas	Page 56		
Georgia	Page 15	Nebraska	Page 36	Utah	Page 57		
Hawaii	Page 16	Nevada	Page 37	Vermont	Page 58		
Idaho	Page 17	New Hampshire	Page 38	Virginia	Page 59		
Illinois	Page 18	New Jersey	Page 39	Washington	Page 61		
Indiana	Page 20	New Mexico	Page 41	West Virginia	Page 62		
Iowa	Page 21	New York	Page 42	Wisconsin	Page 64		
Kansas	Page 22	North Carolina	Page 43	Wyoming	Page 65		

Alabama

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Alabama Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.asbpa.alabama.gov/default.aspx	Alise Ellis, Exam Coordinator alise.ellis@asbpa.alabama.gov	334-242-5700
Alabama Board of Architects	Architecture	www.boa.alabama.gov	https://boa.alabama.gov/about-us/contact-us/	334- 242-4179
Alabama Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://athletictrainers.alabama.gov/default.aspx	AthleticTrainers@alstateboard.com	334- 264-1929
Alabama Department of Mental Health, Behavior Analyst Licensing Board	Behavior Analysis	https://mh.alabama.gov/alabama-behavior-analyst-licensure-board/alabama-behavior-analyst-licensure-board/	balicense.dmh@mh.alabama.gov	334-242-3454
Alabama Licensing Board for General Contractors	Construction Trades	https://genconbd.alabama.gov/default.aspx	Not available	334- 272-5030
Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling	Counseling	https://abec.alabama.gov/	Questions@abec.alabama.gov	334-420-7229
Alabama State Board of Examiners for Dietetics and Nutritionists	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.boed.alabama.gov/	board@boed.alabama.gov	334-265-7125
Alabama Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineering	https://bels.alabama.gov/	rick.huett@bels.alabama.gov	334- 242-5568
Alabama Board of Registration for Foresters	Foresters	https://asbrf.alabama.gov/otherforms.asp	leaanna.meadows@asbrf.alabama.gov	334-240-9301
Alabama Board of Genetic Counseling	Genetic Counseling	https://aqcb.alabama.gov/	https://aqcb.alabama.gov/contact/	334- 269-9990
Alabama Board of Licensure for Professional Geologists	Geologist	https://www.algeobd.alabama.gov/	geology@alstateboard.com	334- 420-7236
Alabama Board for Registered Interior Designers	Interior Design	https://abrid.alabama.gov/	director@abrid.alabama.gov	205-317-0356
Alabama Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://bels.alabama.gov/	rick.huett@bels.alabama.gov	334- 242-5568
Alabama Board of Examiners of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://abela.alabama.gov/	Keith@alstateboard.com	334- 262-1351
Alabama State Bar Admission Office	Law	https://admissions.alabar.org/reciprocity-eligibility-admission-requirements	Not available	334- 269-1515
Alabama Board of Examiners in Marriage and Family Therapy	Marital and Family Therapy	https://mft.alabama.gov/	keith@alstateboard.com	334-395-7455
Alabama Board of Medical Examiners & Medical Licensure Commission	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.albme.gov/	https://www.albme.gov/contact	334- 242-4116
None	Music Therapy			
Alabama Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.abn.alabama.gov/	abn@abn.alabama.gov	800-656-5318
Alabama Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administrator and Long-Term Care Administration	http://www.alboenha.alabama.gov/qualifications.aspx	kmagdon@anha.org	334- 271-2342

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Alabama State Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://www.ot.alabama.gov/default.aspx	https://www.ot.alabama.gov/contact.aspx	334-353-4466
Alabama Peace Officers Standards & Training Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/	apostc@apostc.alabama.gov	334- 242-4045
Alabama Board of Medical Examiners & Medical Licensure Commission	Physician Assistant	https://www.albme.gov/	https://www.albme.gov/contact	334- 242-4116
Alabama Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://pt.alabama.gov/	info@pt.alabama.gov	334-242-4064
Alabama Board of Examiners in Psychology	Psychology	https://psychology.alabama.gov/default.aspx	albdpsychology@psychology.alabama.gov	334-242-4127
Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/default.aspx	https://www.socialwork.alabama.gov/contact.aspx	334-242-5860
Alabama Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology	Speech Pathology	http://abespa.alabama.gov/default.aspx	http://abespa.alabama.gov/contact.aspx	334-269-1434
Alabama State Department of Education, Educator Certification	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors, and School Psychologists	https://www.alabamaachievers.org/	comm@alsde.edu	334-694-4900
Alabama Veterinary Medical Examiners Board	Veterinary	https://asbvme.alabama.gov/	https://asbvme.alabama.gov/contact/	334-395-5112

Alaska

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Alaska Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPublicAccountancy.aspx	BoardOfPublicAccountancy@Alaska.Gov	
Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers and Land Surveyors	Architecture	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors.aspx	AELSboard@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2550
Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	Athletic Training	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors.aspx	AthleticTrainers@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2550
Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	Behavior Analysis	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BehaviorAnalysts.aspx	BehaviorAnalysts@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2694
Alaska Regulation of Construction Contractors	Construction Trades	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ConstructionContractors.aspx	ConstructionContractors@Alaska.Gov	907- 65-2050
Alaska Regulation of Mechanical Administrators	Construction Trades	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/MechanicalAdministrators.aspx	Not available	907-465-2550

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Alaska Board of Professional Counselors	Counseling	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx	Not available	907-465-1074
Alaska Board of Dietitians and Nutritionists	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/DietitiansNutritionists.aspx	DietitiansandNutritionists@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2547
Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineers	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors.aspx	AELSboard@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2550
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
Alaska Board of Professional Geologists	Geologist	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalGeologists.aspx	ProfessionalGeologists@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2550
None	Interior Design			
Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors.aspx	AELSboard@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2550
Alaska State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers and Land Surveyors	Landscape Architecture	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofArchitectsEngineersandLandSurveyors.aspx	AELSboard@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2550
Alaska Bar Association	Law	https://admissions.alaskabar.org/home	info@alaskabar.org	907-272-7469
Alaska Board of Marital and Family Therapy	Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx	BoardOfMaritalAndFamilyTherapy@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2550
Alaska State Medical Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx	medicalboard@alaska.gov	907-465-2550
None	Music Therapy			
Alaska Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx	BoardofNursing@alaska.gov	907-269-8161
Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	Nursing Home Administrator	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NursingHomeAdministrators.aspx	NursingHomeAdministrators@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2694
Alaska State Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board	Occupational Therapy	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx	PhysicalandOccupationalTherapy@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2580
Alaska Police Standards Council	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://dps.alaska.gov/APSC/Home	Not available	907-269-5511
Alaska Board of Pharmacy	Pharmacy	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx	BoardofPharmacy@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2756
Alaska State Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board	Physical Therapy	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx	PhysicalandOccupationalTherapy@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2580
Alaska State Medical Board	Physician Assistant	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx	medicalboard@alaska.gov	907-465-2550

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Alaska Board of Psychologists and Psychological Associate Examiners	Psychology	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx	BoardofPsychologists@Alaska.Gov	
Alaska Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx	SocialWorkExaminers@Alaska.Gov	
Alaska Regulation of Audiologists and Speech Pathologists	Speech Pathology	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx	AudiologistAndSpeechLanguagePathologists@Alaska.Gov	907-465-2550
Alaska Department of Education & Early Development	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors, and School Psychologists	https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification	tcwebmail@alaska.gov	907-465-2831
Alaska Board of Veterinary Examiners	Veterinary	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofVeterinaryExaminers.aspx	boardofveterinaryexaminers@alaska.gov 907)	907-465-2550

Arizona

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Arizona State Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.azaccountancy.gov/	info@azaccountancy.gov	602-364-0804
Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	Architecture	https://btr.az.gov/	https://btr.az.gov/contact-us	602-364-4930
Arizona Board of Athletic Training	Athletic Training	https://at.az.gov/	https://at.az.gov/contact-us	602-589-6337
Arizona Registrar of Contractors	Construction Trades	https://roc.az.gov/	licensing@roc.az.gov	602-542-1525
Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.azbbhe.us/	information@azbbhe.us	602-542-1882
None	Dietetics and Nutrition			
Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	Engineers	https://btr.az.gov/	https://btr.az.gov/contact-us	602-364-4930
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	Architecture, Engineers, Geologists	https://btr.az.gov/	https://btr.az.gov/contact-us	602-364-4930
None	Interior Design			
Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	Land Surveyor	https://btr.az.gov/	https://btr.az.gov/contact-us	602-364-4930
Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	Landscape Architecture	https://btr.az.gov/	https://btr.az.gov/contact-us	602-364-4930
Arizona Judicial Branch	Law	https://www.azcourts.gov/cld	PFP@courts.az.gov	602- 452-3378
Arizona Medical Board	Medical Doctor	https://www.azmd.gov/	https://www.azmd.gov/Misc/ContactUSEmail?board=MD&contactType=0	408-551-2700

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
None	Music Therapy			
Arizona State Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.azbn.gov/	schoolletters@azbn.gov	602-771-7800
Arizona Board of Nursing Care Institution Administrators and Assisted Living Facility Managers	Nursing Home Administrator	https://nciaboard.az.gov/	https://nciaboard.az.gov/	602-364-2374
Arizona Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners	Occupational Therapy	https://ot.az.gov/	https://ot.az.gov/contact-us	602-589-8352
Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine and Surgery	Osteopathic Physician	https://www.azdo.gov/	https://www.azdo.gov/Misc/ContactUSEmail?board=DO&contactType=0	480 657-7703
Arizona Peace Officer Standards and Training Board	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://post.az.gov/	https://post.az.gov/	602-223-2514
Arizona State Board of Pharmacy	Pharmacy	https://pharmacy.az.gov/	https://pharmacy.az.gov/contact-us	602-771-2727
Arizona State Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://ptboard.az.gov/	judy.chepeus@ptboard.az.gov	602-274-0236
Arizona Regulatory Board of Physician Assistants	Physician Assistant	https://www.azpa.gov/Licensure/Licensure	https://www.azpa.gov/Misc/ContactUSEmail?board=PA&contactType=0	408-551-2700
Arizona Board of Psychologist Examiners	Psychology and Behavior Analysis	https://psychboard.az.gov/	Heidi.Paakkonen@psychboard.az.gov%C2%A0	602-542-8162
Arizona Department of Health Services	Speech Pathology	https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-forms	special.licensing@azdhs.gov	602-364-2079
Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners	Social Work	https://www.azbbhe.us/	information@azbbhe.us	602-542-1882
Arizona Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification	ADEInbox@azed.gov	602-542-5393
Arizona State Veterinary Medical Board	Veterinary	https://vetboard.az.gov/	https://vetboard.az.gov/contact-us	602-364-1738

Arkansas

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Arkansas State Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.asbpa.arkansas.gov/	ASBPA@arkansas.gov	501-682-1520
Arkansas State Board of Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers	Architecture	https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/	asbalaid@arkansas.gov	501-682-3171
Arkansas State Board of Athletic Training	Athletic Training	https://www.aratb.org/	aratb@arkansas.gov	501-683-4076
Arkansas Contractors Licensing Board	Construction Trades	https://www.aclb.arkansas.gov/	contractors.licensing.board@arkansas.gov	501-372-4661
Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage & Family Therapy	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://abec.statesolutions.us/	https://abec.statesolutions.us/contact/	501.683.5800

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Arkansas Dietetics Licensing Board	Dietetics	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1	ARDiet@arkansas.gov	501-661-2530
Arkansas State Board of Licensure for Professional Arkansas Engineers and Professional Surveyors	Engineers	https://www.pels.arkansas.gov/	https://www.pels.arkansas.gov/contact-us/	501 682-2824
Arkansas Board of Registration for Foresters	Foresters	https://www.agriculture.arkansas.gov/board-of-registration-for-foresters/	cara.tharp@agriculture.arkansas.gov	501-224-2836
Arkansas State Medical Board	Genetic Counseling	https://www.armedicalboard.org/Practitioner.aspx	office@armedicalboard.org	501-296-1802
Arkansas Board of Registration for Professional Geologists	Geologists	https://www.arpgboard.org/	pgboard@arkansas.gov	501-683-0150
Arkansas State Board of Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers	Interior Designers	https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/	asbalaid@arkansas.gov	501-682-3171
Arkansas State Board of Licensure for Professional Arkansas Engineers and Professional Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://www.pels.arkansas.gov/	https://www.pels.arkansas.gov/contact-us/	501 682-2824
Arkansas State Board of Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers	Landscape Architecture	https://www.asbalaid.arkansas.gov/	asbalaid@arkansas.gov	501-682-3171
Arkansas Bar Association	Law	https://www.arkbar.com/home	https://www.arkbar.com/contactus	501-375-4606
Arkansas State Medical Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.armedicalboard.org/Practitioner.aspx	office@armedicalboard.org	501-296-1802
None	Music Therapy			
Arkansas State Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-board-of-nursing	ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov	501.686.2700
Arkansas Department of Human Services	Nursing Home Administrator	https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/provider-services-quality-assurance/occupational-licensing/nursing-home-administrator-licensing/	NHA.Licensure@dhs.arkansas.gov	501-682-2441
None	Nutrition			
Arkansas State Medical Board	Occupational Therapy	https://www.armedicalboard.org/Practitioner.aspx	office@armedicalboard.org	501-296-1802
Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/cest/	https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/cest/contact-us/	
Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy	Pharmacy	https://www.pharmacyboard.arkansas.gov	asbp@arkansas.gov	501.682.0190
Arkansas State Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-physical-therapy	arptb@arkansas.gov	501-228-7100
Arkansas State Medical Board	Physician Assistant	https://www.armedicalboard.org/Practitioner.aspx	office@armedicalboard.org	501-296-1802
Arkansas Psychology Board	Psychology	https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov	https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/contact/	501-682-6167

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board	Social Work	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-social-work-licensing-board	swlb@arkansas.gov	501-372-5071
Arkansas Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.abespa.com	Not available	501-537-9151
Arkansas Educator Effectiveness and Licensure	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors, and School Psychologists	https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness	Not available	501-682-4475
Arkansas Veterinary Medical Examining Board	Veterinary	https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us	https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us/contact/	501-224-2836

California

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
California Board of Accountancy	Accounting	http://www.dca.ca.gov/cba/	licensinginfo@cba.ca.gov	916-263-3680
California Architects Board	Architecture	http://www.cab.ca.gov/	cab@dca.ca.gov	916-619-3335
California Contractors State License Board	Construction Trades	http://www.cslb.ca.gov/	Not available	916-255-3900
California Board of Behavioral Sciences	Counseling	http://www.bbs.ca.gov/	https://www.dca.ca.gov/webapps/bbs/contact.php	916-574-7830
None	Dietetics and Nutrition			
California Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	Engineers	http://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/	BPELSG.Evaluator1@dca.ca.gov	916-999-3600
California Board of Forestry and Fire Protection	Foresters	https://bof.fire.ca.gov/projects-and-programs/professional-foresters-registration/	Not available	
California Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	Geologists	http://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/	BPELSG.Evaluator1@dca.ca.gov	916-999-3600
California Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	Land Surveyors	http://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/	BPELSG.Evaluator1@dca.ca.gov	916-999-3600
California Landscape Architects Technical Committee	Landscape Architecture	http://www.latc.ca.gov/	latc@dca.ca.gov	916-575-7230
California Medical Board	Medical Doctor	http://www.mbc.ca.gov/	webmaster@mbc.ca.gov	916-263-2389
California Board of Registered Nursing	Nursing	http://www.rn.ca.gov/	https://www.rn.ca.gov/contact.shtml	916-322-3350
California Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	http://www.bot.ca.gov/	cbot@dca.ca.gov	916-263-2294
California Physical Therapy Board	Physical Therapy	http://www.ptbc.ca.gov/	PTA@dca.ca.gov	916-561-8200
California Physician Assistant Board	Physician Assistant	http://www.pab.ca.gov/	paboard@dca.ca.gov	916 561-8780
California Board of Psychology	Psychology	http://www.psychology.ca.gov/	bopmail@dca.ca.gov	916-574-7720

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
California Respiratory Care Board	Respiratory Therapy	http://www.rcb.ca.gov/	rcbinfo@dca.ca.gov	916-999-2190
California Board of Behavioral Sciences	Social Work	http://www.bbs.ca.gov/	https://www.dca.ca.gov/webapps/bbs/contact.php	916-574-7830
California Veterinary Medical Board	Veterinary	http://www.vmb.ca.gov/	VMB@dca.ca.gov	916-515-5220
California Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians	Vocational Nursing	http://www.bvnpt.ca.gov/	bvnpt@dca.ca.gov	916-263-7800

Colorado

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Colorado: Accountancy	Accounting	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Accountancy	dora_accountancyboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Architect	Architecture	https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES	dora_AESboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Athletic Trainer	Athletic Training	https://dpo.colorado.gov/AthleticTrainer	dora_athletictrainers@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Audiology	Audiology	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Audiology	dora_audiologyboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
None	Behavior Analysis			
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Colorado: Professional Counselor	Counseling	https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor	dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
None	Dietetics and Nutrition			
Colorado: Engineer	Engineering	https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES	dora_AESboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			
Colorado: Professional Land Surveyor	Land Surveyor	https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES	dora_AESboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Landscape Architect	Landscape Architecture	https://dpo.colorado.gov/LandscapeArchitects	dora_landscapearchitects@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado Supreme Court	Law	https://www.coloradosupremecourt.com/Current%20Lawyers/Registration.asp	attorney_registration@coloradosupremecourt.us	303-928-7800
Colorado: Marriage and Family Therapy	Marital and Family Therapy	https://dpo.colorado.gov/MarriageFamilyTherapy	dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Medical	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical	dora_medicalboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
None	Music Therapy			
Colorado: Nursing	Nursing	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	dora_nursingboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Nursing Home Administrator	Nursing Home Administrator	https://dpo.colorado.gov/NursingHome	dora_nha@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://dpo.colorado.gov/OccupationalTherapy	dora_occupationaltherapists@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado Peace Officer Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://post.colorado.gov	post@coag.gov	720-508-6721

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Colorado: Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy	dora_physicaltherapyboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Medical	Physician Assistant	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical	dora_medicalboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Psychology	Psychology	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology	dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Social Work	Social Work	https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork	dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado: Speech-Language Pathology	Speech Pathology	https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP	dora_speechlanguagepathology@state.co.us	303-894-7800
Colorado Department of Education, Educator Talent Licensing Office	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof	CDELicensing@cde.state.co.us	303-866-6628
Colorado: Veterinary	Veterinary	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Veterinary	dora_veterinarymedicineboard@state.co.us	303-894-7800

Connecticut

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Connecticut: Accountancy	Accounting	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational--Profess/Certified-Public-Accountants	dcp.licensecpa@ct.gov	860-713-6100
Connecticut: Architecture	Architecture	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Architecture	dcp.occupationalprofessional@ct.gov	860-713-6100
Connecticut: Department Health	Athletic Training	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information	dcp.licenseservices@ct.gov	860-509-8000
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Behavior Analysis	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-8000
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Counselor	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-8000
Connecticut Department of Health	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-8000
Connecticut State Board of Examiners for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineering	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational-Boards/State-Board-of-Examiners-for-Professional-Engineers-and-Land-Surveyors	dcp.administrative@ct.gov	860-713-6050
Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection	Foresters	https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Forestry/Forest-Practitioner-Certification/Forester-Certification	deep.forestry@ct.gov	860-424-3630
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Genetic Counselor	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Genetic-Counselor/Genetic-Counselor-Licensing	oplc.dph@ct.gov	
None	Geologist			
Connecticut: Interior Designer	Interior Design	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Interior-Design-Form	DCP.occupationalprofessional@ct.gov	860-713-6100

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Connecticut: Engineering and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	Engineering and Land Surveyors	Engineering and Land Surveyors	Engineering and Land Surveyors
Connecticut: Landscape Architect	Landscape Architecture	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Landscape-Architect-Licensing-Information	dcp.occupationalprofessional@ct.gov	860-713-6100
Connecticut Bar Examining Committee - Connecticut Judicial Branch	Law	https://jud.ct.gov/CBEC/index.htm	BarExam@jud.ct.gov	860-706-5135
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Marital and Family Therapy	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements	dph.counselorsteam@ct.gov	860-509-7603
Connecticut Medical Examining Board	Medical Doctor and Physician Assistant	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-7566
None	Music Therapy			
Board of Examiners for Nursing	Nursing	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-7566
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Nursing Home Administrator	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-8000
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Osteopathic Physician	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-8000
Connecticut State Police Officer Standards and Training Council	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://portal.ct.gov/POST	CarrieJo.McGuffey@ct.gov	203-427-2622
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Physical Therapy	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure	dph.alliedhealth@ct.gov	860-509-7603
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Psychology	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-8000
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Social Worker	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-8000
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Speech Pathologist	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-8000
Connecticut Board of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors, and School Psychologists	https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Board/State-Board-of-Education/Contact	SDE.StateBoard@ct.gov	860-713-6510
Connecticut Department of Public Health	Veterinary	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH	oplc.dph@ct.gov	860-509-8000

Delaware

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Delaware Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/accountancy/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Architects	Architecture	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/architects/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Examining Board of Physical Therapists and Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
None	Behavior Analysis			
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals	Counselor, Marital and Family Therapy	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Dietetics / Nutrition	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dietitians/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Association of Professional Engineers	Engineering	https://www.dape.org	Office@dape.org	302-323-4588
None	Foresters			
Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline	Genetic Counseling	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Geologists	Geologist	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/geology/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Professional Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/landsurveyors/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Landscape Architecture	Landscape Architecture	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/landscape/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
None	Music Therapy			
Delaware Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administrator	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursinghomeadmin/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Occupational Therapy Practice	Occupational Therapy	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Council on Police Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	Not available	Not available	Not available
Delaware Examining Board of Physical Therapists and Athletic Trainers	Physical Therapy	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline	Physician Assistant	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Examiners of Psychologists	Psychology	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Board of Speech Pathologists, Audiologists, and Hearing Aid Dispensers	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500
Delaware Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.doe.k12.de.us/certification	deeds@doe.k12.de.us	302-857-3388
Delaware Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/veterinarymedicine/	customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov	302-744-4500

District of Columbia (Washington, D.C.)

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
DC: Public Accountants	Accounting	https://dcra.dc.gov/node/1423866	opla.accountancy@dc.gov	202-442-4320

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
DC: Architecture, Interior Design and Landscape Architecture	Architecture	https://dcra.dc.gov/node/1423446	opla.design@dc.gov	202-442-4320
DC Department of Health	Athletic Training	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/health-professionals	doh@dc.gov	202-442-5955
DC Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology	Audiology and Speech Pathology	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542	dcbod@dc.gov	202-724-4900
None	Behavior Analysis			
DC: Industrial Trades	Construction Services	https://dcra.dc.gov/industrial-trade	opla.industrialtrades@dc.gov	202-442-4320
DC Board of Professional Counseling	Counseling	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174
Board of Dietetics and Nutrition Licensing	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146182	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174
Professional Engineers	Engineering	https://dcra.dc.gov/node/1423876	opla.professionalengineering@dc.gov	202-442-4320
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
None	Geologist			
DC: Architecture, Interior Design and Landscape Architecture	Interior Design	https://dcra.dc.gov/node/1423446	opla.design@dc.gov	202-442-4320
DC: Architecture, Interior Design and Landscape Architecture	Landscape Architecture	https://dcra.dc.gov/node/1423446	opla.design@dc.gov	202-442-4320
DC Bar Association	Law	https://www.dcbbar.org	https://www.dcbbar.org/About/Contact	202-737-4700
DC Board of Long-Term Care Administration (formerly the Board of Nursing Home Administration:	Long-Term Care Administration (Nursing Home Administration)	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157292	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174
DC Board of Marriage and Family Therapy	Marital and Family Therapy	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146252	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174
DC Board of Medicine	Medical Doctors, Osteopathic Physicians	https://dchealth.dc.gov/bomed	doh@dc.gov	877-672-2174
None	Music Therapy			
DC Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/149382	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174
DC Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157592	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174
DC Officers Standards and Training Board	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://mpdc.dc.gov/page/dc-post-board-police-officers-standards-and-training-board	mpd@dc.gov	202-727-9099
DC Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159572	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174
DC Board of Medicine	Physician Assistant	https://dchealth.dc.gov/bomed	doh@dc.gov	877-672-2174
DC Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160282	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174
DC Board of Social Work	Social Work	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161602	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174
DC Office of the State Superintendent of Education - Division of Teaching and Learning Educator Credentialing	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://osse.dc.gov/ed-credentials	osse.ecis@dc.gov	202-727-6436
DC Board of Veterinary	Veterinary	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/162292	dcbod@dc.gov	877-672-2174

Florida

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Florida Division of Certified Public Accounting	Accounting	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/certified-public-accounting/	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/	850-487-1395
Florida Board of Architecture and Interior Design	Architecture	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/architecture-and-interior-design/	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/	850-487-1395
Florida Board of Athletic Training	Athletic Training	https://floridasathletictraining.gov	https://floridasathletictraining.gov/contact/	850-245-4292
None	Behavior Analysis			
Florida Construction Industry Licensing Board	Construction Trades	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/construction-industry/	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/	850-487-1395
Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/contact/	850-488-0595
Florida Dietetics and Nutrition Practice Council	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/dietetic-nutrition/index.html	mqa.dieteticsnutrition@flhealth.gov	850-245-4373
Florida Board of Professional Engineers	Engineering	https://fbpe.org/	board@fbpe.org	850-521-0500
None	Foresters			
Florida of Professional Geologists	Geologist	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/geologists/	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/	850-487-1395
Florida Board of Architecture and Interior Design	Interior Design	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/architecture-and-interior-design/	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/	850-487-1395
Florida Board of Landscape Architecture	Landscape Architecture	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/landscape-architecture/	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/	850-487-1395
Florida Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://www.floridabarexam.org	Not available	850-487-1292
Florida Board of Medicine	Medical Doctor	https://flboardofmedicine.gov/licensing/	https://flboardofmedicine.gov/contact/	850-245-4131
None	Music Therapy			
Florida Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://floridasnursing.gov	https://floridasnursing.gov/contact/	850-488-0595
Florida Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administrator	https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov	https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/contact/	850-488-0595
Florida Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov	https://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/contact/	850-245-4373
Florida Board of Osteopathic Medicine	Osteopathic Physician	https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/	https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/contact/	850-488-0595
Florida Department of Law Enforcement	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/CJSTC/Officer-Requirements/How-to-Become-an-Officer.aspx	http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/Contact-Us/Comment-Form.aspx	850-410-8602
Florida Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov	https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/contact/	850-245-4373
Florida Board of Medicine	Physician Assistant	https://flboardofmedicine.gov/licensing/	https://flboardofmedicine.gov/contact/	850-245-4131
Florida Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://floridaspsychology.gov	https://floridaspsychology.gov/contact/	850-245-4373
Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling	Social Work	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/contact/	850-488-0595
Florida Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://floridaspeechaudiology.gov/licensing/	https://floridaspeechaudiology.gov/contact/	850-245-4161

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Florida Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/	https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/staff-contact/contact-us.stml	800-445-6739
Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/veterinary-medicine/	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/contactus/	850-487-1395

Georgia

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Georgia State Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://gsba.georgia.gov	gsba@sao.ga.gov	404-463-0365
Georgia Board of Architects and Interior Designers	Architecture	https://sos.ga.gov/board-architects-interior-designers	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-architects-interior-designers	404-424-9966
Georgia Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-athletic-trainers	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-athletic-trainers	404-424-9966
None	Behavior Analysis			
Georgia Board for Residential and General Contractors	Construction Trades	https://sos.ga.gov/state-licensing-board-residential-and-general-contractors	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-residential-and-general-contractors	404-424-9966
Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists	404-424-9966
Georgia Board of Examiners of Licensed Dietitians	Dietetics	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-examiners-licensed-dietitians	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-dietitians	404-424-9966
Georgia Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineering	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-registration-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-engineers-land-surveyors	404-424-9966
Georgia Board of Registration for Foresters	Forester	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-registration-foresters	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-foresters	404-424-9966
Georgia Board of Registration for Professional Geologists	Geologist	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-registration-professional-geologists	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-geologists	404-424-9966
Georgia Composite Medical Board	Genetic Counseling	https://medicalboard.georgia.gov	medbd@dch.ga.gov	404-656-3913
Georgia Board of Architects and Interior Designers	Interior Design	https://sos.ga.gov/board-architects-interior-designers	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-architects-interior-designers	404-424-9966
Georgia Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-registration-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-engineers-land-surveyors	404-424-9966
Georgia Board of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-landscape-architects	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-landscape-architects	404-424-9966
Georgia State Bar of Georgia	Law	https://www.gabar.org/	membership@gabar.org	404-527-8700
Georgia Board of Long-Term Care Facility Administrators	Long-Term Care Administration (Nursing Home Administration)	https://sos.ga.gov/board-long-term-care-facility-administrators	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-long-term-care-facility-administrators	404-424-9966
Georgia Composite Medical Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://medicalboard.georgia.gov	medbd@dch.ga.gov	404-656-3913
Georgia Board of Music Therapy	Music Therapy	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-music-therapy	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-music-therapy	404-424-9966
Georgia Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-nursing	404-424-9966
None	Nutrition			

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Georgia Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-occupational-therapy	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-occupational-therapists	404-424-9966
Georgia Peace Officer Standards and Training Council	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.gapost.org	helpdesk@gapost.org	770-732-5604
Georgia Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-occupational-therapy	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-occupational-therapists	404-424-9966
Georgia Composite Medical Board	Physician Assistant	https://medicalboard.georgia.gov	medbd@dch.ga.gov	404-656-3913
Georgia Board of Examiners of Psychologists	Psychology	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-examiners-psychologists	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-psychology	404-424-9966
Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists	Social Work	https://sos.ga.gov/board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-professional-counselors-social-workers-and-marriage-family-therapists	404-424-9966
Georgia Board of Examiners for Speech Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-speech-pathologists-and-audiologists	404-424-9966
Georgia Professional Standards Commission	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.gapsc.com	https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/EmailPSC.aspx	404-232-2500
Georgia Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-veterinary-medicine	https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-georgia-board-veterinary-medicine	404-424-9966

Hawaii

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Hawaii Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/accountancy/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors and Landscape Architects	Architecture	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Athletic Training Program	Athletic Training	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Behavior Analyst Program	Behavior Analysis	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/behavior/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Contractor License Board	Construction Trades	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/contractor/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Mental Health Counselor Program	Counseling	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Department of Health	Dietetics	https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/	webmail@doh.hawaii.gov	808-586-4400
Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors and Landscape Architects	Engineering	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			

Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors and Landscape Architects	Land Surveyors	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors and Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii State Bar Association	Law	https://hsba.org	webinfo@hsba.org	808-537-1868
Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Marriage And Family Therapist Program	Marital and Family Therapy	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Medical Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
None	Music Therapy			
Hawaii Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Nursing Home Administrator Program	Nursing Home Administrator and Long-Term Care Administration	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nursinghome/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
None	Nutrition			
Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Occupational Therapy Program	Occupational Therapy	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Law Enforcement Standards Board	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://ag.hawaii.gov/law-enforcement-standards-board/	hawaiiaq@hawaii.gov	808-586-1500
Hawaii Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Medical Board	Physician Assistant	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Professional Development and Educational Research Institute	School Administrators	https://sites.google.com/k12.hi.us/pderi-academies	pderi@k12.hi.us	808-784-5300
Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Social Worker Program	Social Work	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii of Speech Pathology and Audiologists	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000
Hawaii Teacher Standards Board	Teachers and School Counselors	https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org	htsb@hawaii.gov	808-586-2600
Hawaii Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary/	pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov	808-586-3000

Idaho

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Idaho State Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://isba.idaho.gov/ISBAPortal/	isba@isba.idaho.gov	208-334-2490
Idaho Board of Architectural Examiners	Architecture	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=ARC	arc@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=ATH	sbdinfo@isbd.idaho.gov	208-327-7000
None	Behavior Analysis			
Idaho Contractors Board	Construction Trades	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=CON	con@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Idaho Public Works Contractors License Board	Construction Trades	https://dbs.idaho.gov/boards/public-works-contractors-license-pwcl-board/	customer.service@dbs.idaho.gov	208-332-7137
Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU	cou@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Dietetic Licensure Board	Dietetics	https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=DIE	info@bom.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	Engineers and Land Surveyors	https://ipels.idaho.gov/	licensing@ipels.idaho.gov	208-373-7210
None	Foresters			
Idaho Genetic Counselors Licensing Board	Genetic Counseling	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=GEN	gen@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Board of Registrations for Professional Geologists	Geologist	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=GEO	geo@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
None	Interior Design			
Idaho Board of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=LAR	lar@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://ipels.idaho.gov/	licensing@ipels.idaho.gov	208-373-7210
Idaho State Bar	Law	https://isb.idaho.gov/licensing-mcle/licensing-info/	isbwebsite@isb.idaho.gov	208-334-4500
Idaho Board of Medicine	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPPortal/Home.aspx/	dopl@dopl.idaho.gov	208-327-7000
None	Music Therapy			
Idaho Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://ibn.idaho.gov/	IBN@dopl.idaho.gov	208-577-2476
Idaho Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=NHA	nha@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Occupational Therapy Licensure Board	Occupational Therapy	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=OCT	OCT@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://post.idaho.gov/certification/	contactus@post.idaho.gov	208.884.7250
Idaho Physical Therapy Licensure Board	Physical Therapy	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT	pht@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Board of Medicine	Physician Assistant	https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPPortal/Home.aspx/	dopl@dopl.idaho.gov	208-327-7000
Idaho Board of Psychologist Examiners	Psychology	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY	psy@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SWO	swo@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho Speech, Hearing and Communication Services Licensure Board	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS	shs@dopl.idaho.gov	208-334-3233
Idaho State Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/cert/	certification@sde.idaho.gov	208-332-6882
Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://elitepublic.bovm.idaho.gov/IBVMPortal/Home.aspx	bovminfo@dopl.idaho.gov	208-488-7530

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Illinois: Public Accounting Professions	Accounting	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pa.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Architect Professions	Architecture	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Architect.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/AthleticTraining.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
None	Behavior Analysis			
Illinois: Professional Counsellors	Counseling	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/ProfCounselor.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Dietician Nutritionists	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/DietNutrition.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Engineers	Engineering	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/ProfEngineer.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
None	Foresters			
Illinois: Geologists	Geologist	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Geology.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Interior Decorators	Interior Design	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/IntDesign.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Land Surveyor Professions	Land Surveyor	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/LandSurv.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/LandScapeArch.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois Board of Admissions to the Bar	Law	https://www.ilbaradmissions.org/home	https://www.ilbaradmissions.org/faq.action#226	217-522-5917
Illinois: Marriage and Family Therapy	Marital and Family Therapy	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/MarrFamTherapy.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Physicians	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Physicians.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
None	Music Therapy			
Illinois: Professional Nursing Professions	Nursing	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Nursing.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Nursing Home Administrator Professions	Nursing Home Administration	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/NHA.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Occupational Therapy Licensure Board	Occupational Therapy	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/occtherapy.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.ptb.illinois.gov	PTB.Certification@Illinois.gov	217-782-4540
Illinois: Physical Therapist Professions	Physical Therapy	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/pt.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Physician Assistant	Physician Assistant	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Clinical Psychology Professions	Psychology	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/psych.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois: Social Work Professions	Social Work	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/SocialWorker.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Illinois: Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology Professions	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858
Illinois State Board of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.isbe.net/licensure	https://apps.isbe.net/ContactIsbe/	217-782-1900
Illinois: Veterinarian Professions	Veterinary	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/vet.asp	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prfGrp05.asp	888-473-4858

Indiana

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Indiana Accountancy Board	Accounting	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/accountancy-home	pla14@pla.in.gov	317-234-8800
Indiana: Architects & Landscape Architects	Architecture	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/architects-and-landscape-architects-home/	pla10@pla.in.gov	317-234-3022
Indiana: Trainers	Athletic Trainer	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/athletic-trainers-home/	pla10@pla.in.gov	317-234-3022
Indiana: Behavior Analysts	Behavior Analysis	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavior-analyst/	pla8@pla.IN.gov	317-234-2054
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Board	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/	pla8@pla.IN.gov	317-234-2054
Indiana: Dietitians	Dietetics	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/dietitians-home/	pla3@pla.in.gov	317-234-2060
Indiana Engineering Board	Engineering	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/engineering-home/	pla10@pla.in.gov	317-234-3022
None	Foresters			
Indiana: Genetic Counselors	Genetic Counseling	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/genetic-counselors-home/	pla3@pla.in.gov	317-234-2060
Indiana Board of Licensure for Professional Geologists	Geologist	https://igws.indiana.edu/LPG/	inblpg@indiana.edu	812-855-7428
Indiana: Health Facility Administrators	Health Facility Administration and Residential Care Administration	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/health-facility-administrators-home/	pla10@pla.in.gov	317-234-3022
Indiana: Interior Design Registry	Interior Design	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/interior-design-registry-home/	info@idcindiana.org	317-232-2960
Indiana: Architects & Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/architects-and-landscape-architects-home/	pla10@pla.in.gov	317-234-3022
Indiana: Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/surveyors-home/	pla10@pla.in.gov	317-234-3022
Indiana State Bar Association	Law	https://www.inbar.org	communication@inbar.org	800-266-2581
Indiana: Medical (Physicians & Osteopathic Physicians)	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/medical-physicians-and-osteopathic-physicians-home/	pla3@pla.in.gov	317-234-2060
None	Music Therapy			
Indiana Nursing Board	Nursing	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/	pla2@pla.in.gov	317-234-2043
Indiana: Occupational Therapists	Occupational Therapy	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/occupational-therapy-home/	pla14@pla.in.gov	317-234-8800

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Indiana Law Enforcement Academy (ILEA)	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.in.gov/ilea/	jbhardwick@ilea.in.gov	317-839-5191
Indiana: Physical Therapists	Physical Therapy	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physical-therapy-home/	pla14@pla.in.gov	317-234-8800
Indiana: Physician Assistants	Physician Assistant	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physician-assistant-home/	pla3@pla.in.gov	317-234-2060
Indiana: Psychologists	Psychology	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/psychology-home/	pla8@pla.IN.gov	317-234-2054
Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Board	Social Work	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/	pla8@pla.IN.gov	317-234-2054
Indiana: Speech Language Pathologists and Audiologists	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/	pla4@pla.in.gov	317-234-5108
Indiana Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/	https://form.jotform.com/213124706847961	317-232-9010
Indiana Veterinary Medical Board	Veterinary	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/veterinary-medicine-home/	pla5@pla.IN.gov	317-234-5108

Iowa

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Iowa Accountancy Examining Board	Accounting	https://plb.iowa.gov/board/accountants	AccountancyBoard@iowa.gov	515-725-9022 x.2
Iowa Architectural Examining Board	Architecture	https://plb.iowa.gov/board/architects	ArchitectureBoard@iowa.gov	515-725-9022 x.3
Iowa Board of Athletic Training	Athletic Training	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Athletic-Training/About-Staff-and-Board	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa Board of Behavioral Science	Behavior Analysis	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Iowa Board of Behavioral Science	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa Board of Dietetics	Dietetics	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Dietetics	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa Engineering and Land Surveying Examining Board	Engineering	https://plb.iowa.gov/board/engineers-land-surveyors	EngineeringandLandSurveyBoard@iowa.gov	515-725-9022 x.4
None	Foresters			
Iowa Board of Medicine	Genetic Counselor	http://medicalboard.iowa.gov/	ibm@iowa.gov	515-281-5171
None	Geologist			
Iowa Interior Design Examining Board	Interior Design	https://plb.iowa.gov/board/interior-designers	InteriorDesignBoard@iowa.gov	515-725-9022 x.5
Iowa Engineering and Land Surveying Examining Board	Land Surveying	https://plb.iowa.gov/board/engineers-land-surveyors	EngineeringandLandSurveyBoard@iowa.gov	515-725-9022 x.4

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Iowa Landscape Architectural Examining Board	Landscape Architecture	https://plb.iowa.gov/board/interior-designers	LandscapeArchitectureBoard@iowa.gov	515-725-9022 x.6
Iowa Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www.iowacourts.gov/opr/about-opr/board-of-law-examiners	Not available	515-348-4670
Iowa Board of Medicine	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	http://medicalboard.iowa.gov/	ibm@iowa.gov	515-281-5171
None	Music Therapy			
Iowa Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://nursing.iowa.gov/	ibon@iowa.gov	515-281-3255
Iowa Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administrators	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Nursing-Home-Administrators	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa of Physical and Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa Law Enforcement Academy	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://ilea.iowa.gov	Sherry.Poole@iowa.gov	515-331-5778
Iowa of Physical and Occupational Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa Board of Physician Assistants	Physician Assistant	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa of Psychology	Psychology	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa Board of Social Work	Social Work	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-0254
Iowa State Board of Educational Examiners	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.boee.iowa.gov/	PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov	515-281-3245
Iowa Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine	Not available	515-281-8617

Kansas

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Kansas Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://ksboa.kansas.gov/	ksboa@ks.gov	785-296-2162
Kansas: Architects	Architecture	https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/architects	ksbtpadmin@ks.gov	785-296-3053
Kansas: Athletic Trainer (A.T)	Athletic Training	http://www.ksbha.org/professions/AT.shtml	KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov	785-296-7413
Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	Behavior Analysis	https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/	bsrb@ks.gov	785-296-3240
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services	Dietetic	https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing	kdads.wwwmail@ks.gov	785-296-4986
Kansas: Engineers	Engineering	https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/engineers	ksbtpadmin@ks.gov	785-296-3053
None	Foresters			

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
None	Genetic Counseling			
Kansas: Geologists	Geologist	https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/geologists	ksbtpadmin@ks.gov	785-296-3053
None	Interior Design			
Kansas: Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/landscape-architects	ksbtpadmin@ks.gov	785-296-3053
Kansas: Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/surveyors	ksbtpadmin@ks.gov	785-296-3053
Kansas Bar Association	Law	https://www.ksbar.org	info@ksbar.org	785.234.5696
Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	Marital and Family Therapy, Counselors	https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/	bsrb@ks.gov	785-296-3240
Kansas: Doctor of Medicine and Surgery	Medical Doctor	http://www.ksbha.org/professions/MD.shtml	KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov	785-296-7413
None	Music Therapy			
Kansas Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/contact/	785-296-4929
Kansas Board of Adult Home Care Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/board-of-adult-care-home-administrators-(bacha)	wendy.jacobs@ks.gov	800-842-0078
Kansas: Occupational Therapist	Occupational Therapist	http://www.ksbha.org/professions/OT.shtml	KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov	785-296-7413
Kansas: Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery	Osteopathic Physician	http://www.ksbha.org/professions/DO.shtml	KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov	785-296-7413
Kansas Commission on Peace Officers' Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.kscpost.org	dschroeder@kscpost.org	316-832-9906
Kansas: Physical Therapist	Physical Therapy	http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PT.shtml	KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov	785-296-7413
Kansas: Physician Assistant	Physician Assistant	http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PA.shtml	KSBHA_Licensing@ks.gov	785-296-7413
Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	Psychology	https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/	bsrb@ks.gov	785-296-3240
Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	Social Work	https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/	bsrb@ks.gov	785-296-3240
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services	Speech Pathology, and Audiology	https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing	kdads.wwwmail@ks.gov	785-296-4986
Kansas Board of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation	TLALicense@ksde.org	785-296-2288
Kansas Board of Veterinary Examiners	Veterinary	https://kbve.kansas.gov/licensing-and-renewals/	vetboard@ks.gov	785-456-8781

Kentucky

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Kentucky Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://cpa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx	cpa@ky.gov	502-595-3037

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Kentucky Board of Architects	Architecture	https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx	boa.irc@ky.gov	859-246-2069
Kentucky Board of Licensure for Professional Art Therapists	Art Therapists	https://pat.ky.gov/	pat@ky.gov	502-892-4258
Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure - Athletic Training Council	Athletic Training	https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx	teresa.kleinhenz@ky.gov	502-429-7932
Kentucky Applied Behavior Analysis Licensing Board	Behavior Analysis	https://aba.ky.gov/	ABA@ky.gov	502-892-4249
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors	Counseling	https://lpc.ky.gov/	lpc@ky.gov	502-782-8803
Kentucky Board of Licensure and Certification for Dietitians and Nutritionists	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://bdn.ky.gov/	dn@ky.gov	502-892-4254
Kentucky Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineering	https://kyboels.ky.gov	https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx	502-573-2680
None	Foresters			
Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure - Genetic Counselors Council	Genetic Counseling	https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Genetic-Counselor.aspx	dawn.beahl@ky.gov	502-429-7938
Kentucky Board of Registration for Professional Geologists	Geologist	https://bpg.ky.gov/	rpg@ky.gov	502-892-4261
Kentucky Board of Architects	Interior Design	https://boa.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx	boa.irc@ky.gov	859-246-2069
Kentucky Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://kyboels.ky.gov	https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/contact.aspx	502-573-2680
Kentucky Board of Landscape Architecture	Landscape Architecture	https://kbla.ky.gov	ky.labd@ky.gov	859-246-2753
Kentucky Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://www.kyoba.org	INFO@KYOBA.ORG	859.246.2381
Kentucky Board of Licensure for Long-Term Care Administrators	Long-Term Care Administration (Nursing Home Administration)	https://ltca.ky.gov/	LTCA@ky.gov	502-892-4255
Kentucky Board of Licensure for Marriage and Family Therapists	Marital and Family Therapy	https://mft.ky.gov/	mft@ky.gov	502-782-8809
Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://kbml.ky.gov/physician/Pages/default.aspx		502-429-7150
None	Music Therapy			
Kentucky Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://kbn.ky.gov	https://secure.kentucky.gov/FormServices/Nursing/ExDir	502-429-3300
Kentucky Board of Licensure for Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://bhi.ky.gov/	ot@ky.gov	502-782-8807
Kentucky Law Enforcement Council	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://klecs.ky.gov	klecs@ky.gov	859-622-6218
Kentucky Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://pt.ky.gov	kybpt@ky.gov	502-429-7140
Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure - Physician Assistant Council	Physician Assistant	https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx	teresa.kleinhenz@ky.gov	502-429-7932
Kentucky Board of Examiners of Psychology	Psychology	https://psy.ky.gov/	psy@ky.gov	502-782-8812
Kentucky Board of Social Work	Social Work	https://bsw.ky.gov	marc.kelly@ky.gov	502-564-2350
Kentucky Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://slp.ky.gov	SLPA@ky.gov	502-782-8801

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Kentucky Department of Education - Division of Educator Licensure and Effectiveness	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://education.ky.gov/teachers/NxGenProf/pages/certification.aspx	KDELicensure@education.ky.gov	502-564-4606
Kentucky Board of Veterinary Examiners	Veterinary	https://his.ky.gov/	Vet@ky.gov	502-782-0273

Louisiana

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Louisiana Board of Certified Public Accountants	Accounting	http://cpaboard.state.la.us/	sitemaster@cpaboard.state.la.us	(504) 566-1244
Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners	Athletic Training	http://www.lsbme.la.gov/	licensing@lsbme.la.gov	504-356-4240
Louisiana Board of Architectural Examiners	Architecture	http://lsbae.com/	bd@lsbae.com	(225) 925-4802
Louisiana Board for Contractors	Construction Trades	https://lsbc.louisiana.gov/	https://lsbc.louisiana.gov/contact-us/	225.765.2301
Louisiana Licensed Professional Counselor Board of Examiners	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.lpcboard.org/	lpcboard@lpcboard.org	225-295-8444
Board of Examiners in Dietetics and Nutrition	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.lbedn.org/	tjeanmarie@lbedn.org	(225) 313-6590
Louisiana Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Board	Engineering	http://www.lapels.com/		(225) 925-6291
None	Foresters			
Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners	Genetic Counselor	http://www.lsbme.la.gov/	licensing@lsbme.la.gov	504-680-9544
Louisiana Board of Professional Geoscientists	Geoscience	https://lbopg.org/about/requirements	APPLY@LBOPG.ORG	225-505-3766
Louisiana Board of Interior Designers	Interior Design	http://www.web.lsbid.org/	admin@lsbid.org	(225) 295-8425
Louisiana Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Board	Land Surveyor	http://www.lapels.com/		(225) 925-6291
Louisiana Horticulture Commission	Landscape Architecture	https://www.ldaf.state.la.us/ldaf-programs/horticulture-programs/louisiana-horticulture-commission/	commissioner@ldaf.state.la.us	225.922.1234
Louisiana State Bar Association	Law	https://www.lsba.org/default.aspx	https://www.lsba.org/BarGovernance/StaffDirectoryV2.aspx	(800) 421-5722
Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners	Medical and Osteopathic Physicians	http://www.lsbme.la.gov/	licensing@lsbme.la.gov	504-568-6820
None	Music Therapy			
Louisiana State Board of Nursing	Nursing	http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/	lsbn@lsbn.state.la.us	225.755.7500
Louisiana State Board of Practical Nurse Examiners	Nursing-Practical	http://www.lsbpne.com/	lynn@lsbpne.com	504.838.5791
Louisiana Board of Examiners of Nursing Facility Administrators	Nursing -Facility Administration	https://labenfa.trisine.com/	info@labenfa.com	225-295-8571
Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners	Occupational Therapy	http://www.lsbme.la.gov/	licensing@lsbme.la.gov	504-568-6820
Louisiana Peace Officer Standards and Training Council	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://lcle.la.gov/programs/post/	POST@lcle.la.gov	(225) 342-1530

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Louisiana Physical Therapy Board	Physical Therapy	http://www.laptboard.org/	info@laptboard.org	337.262.1043
Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners	Physician Assistant	http://www.lsbme.la.gov/	licensing@lsbme.la.gov	504-568-6820
Louisiana Board of Medical Examiners	Psychologist (medical)	http://www.lsbme.la.gov/	licensing@lsbme.la.gov	504-568-6820
Louisiana State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	Psychology	http://www.lsbep.org/	admin.lsbep@la.gov	225.925.6511
Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	http://www.labswe.org/	socialwork@labswe.org,%20edeangelo@labswe.org	225.756.3470
Louisiana State Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	http://www.lbespa.org/	aud-slp@lbespa.org	225.313.6358
Louisiana Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.louisianabelieves.com/		877-453-2721
Louisiana State Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	http://www.lsbvm.org/	admin@lsbvm.org	225.342.2176

Maine

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Maine Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/accountancy	accountancy.board@maine.gov	207-624-8672
Maine Board of Licensure for Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers	Architecture	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-licensure-architects-landscape-architects-interior-designers	architects.board@maine.gov	207-624-8522
Maine: Athletic Trainers Program	Athletic Training	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/athletic-trainers-program	athletic.trainers@maine.gov	207-624-8624
None	Behavior Analysis			
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Maine Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure	counsel.board@maine.gov	207-624-8674
Maine Board of Licensing of Dietetic Practice	Dietetics	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensing-dietetic-practice	diet.board@maine.gov	207-624-8623
Maine Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers	Engineering	https://www.maine.gov/professionallicensing/	professional.engineers@maine.gov	207-287-3236
Maine Board of Licensure of Foresters	Foresters	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensure-foresters	foresters.board@maine.gov	207-624-8521
None	Genetic Counseling			
Maine Board of Licensure of Geologists and Soil Scientists	Geology	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensure-geologists-soil-scientists	geologists.board@maine.gov	207-624-8672
Maine Board of Licensure for Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers	Interior Design	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-licensure-architects-landscape-architects-interior-designers	architects.board@maine.gov	207-624-8522

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Maine Board of Licensure for Professional Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-licensure-professional-land-surveyors	prolandsur.board@maine.gov	207-624-8522
Maine Board of Licensure for Architects, Landscape Architects and Interior Designers	Landscape Architecture	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-licensure-architects-landscape-architects-interior-designers	architects.board@maine.gov	207-624-8522
Maine Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://mainebarexaminers.org	execdir@mainebarexaminers.org	207-623-2464
Maine Licensure in Medicine/Medical Doctors	Medical Doctor	https://www.maine.gov/md/	https://www.maine.gov/md/about/contact-us	207-287-3601
None	Music Therapy			
Maine of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/	MPHP@mainemed.com	207-287-1133
Maine Nursing Home Administrators Licensing Board	Nursing Home Administration	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/nursing-home-administrators-licensing-board	nursehm.board@maine.gov	207-624-8623
Maine Board of Occupational Therapy Practice	Occupational Therapy	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/nursing-home-administrators-licensing-board	occ.board@maine.gov	207-624-8624
Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure	Osteopathic Physician	https://www.maine.gov/osteo/home	susan.e.strout@maine.gov	207-287-2480
Maine Department of Public Safety - Criminal Justice Academy Trustees	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja/index.shtml		207-877-8000
Maine Licensure in Medicine/Medical Doctors	Physician Assistant, Medical	https://www.maine.gov/md/	https://www.maine.gov/md/about/contact-us	207-287-3601
Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure	Physician Assistant, Osteopathic	https://www.maine.gov/osteo/home	susan.e.strout@maine.gov	207-287-2480
Maine Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-physical-therapy	physicalthrp.lic@maine.gov	207-624-8620
Maine Board of Examiners of Psychologists	Psychology	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-examiners-psychologists	psych.board@maine.gov	207-624-8626
Maine Board of Social Worker Licensure	Social Work	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/state-board-social-worker-licensure	socwkr.board@maine.gov	207-624-8674
Maine Board of Speech, Audiology and Hearing	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-hearing	slpauhdad.board@maine.gov	207-624-8624
Maine Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert	cert.doe@maine.gov	207-624-6603
Maine Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-veterinary-medicine	vetmed.lic@maine.gov	207-624-8620

Maryland

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Maryland Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/cpa/	dloplpublicaccountancy-labor@maryland.gov	410-230-6258
Maryland Board of Architects	Architecture	https://www.dlir.state.md.us/license/arch/	dloplboardofarchitects-labor@maryland.gov	410-230-6261

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Maryland Board of Physicians	Athletic Training	https://www-mbp-state-md-us/	mbpmail@rcn-com	410-764-4777
Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists	Behavior Analysis	https://health-maryland-gov/bopc/Pages/index-asp		410-764-4732
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://health-maryland-gov/bopc/Pages/index-asp		410-764-4732
Maryland Board of Dietetic Practice	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://health-maryland-gov/dietetic/Pages/forms-asp	marie-savage@maryland-gov	410-764-4733
Maryland Board for Professional Engineers	Engineering	https://www-dllr-state-md-us/license/pe/	dloplprofessionalengineers-labor@maryland-gov	410-230-6010
Maryland Board of Foresters	Foresters	https://www-dllr-state-md-us/license/for/	dloplforester-labor@maryland-gov	410-230-6257
Maryland Board of Physicians	Genetic Counseling	https://www-mbp-state-md-us/	mbpmail@rcn-com	410-764-4777
None	Geologist			
Maryland Board of Certified Interior Designers	Interior Design	https://www-dllr-state-md-us/license/cid/	dloplboardofcertifiedinteriordesigners-labor@maryland-gov	410-230-6261
Maryland Board for Professional Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www-dllr-state-md-us/license/lis/	dloplandsurveyors-labor@maryland-gov	410-230-6256
Maryland Board of Examiners of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://www-dllr-state-md-us/license/la/	dloplboardofexaminersoflandscapearchitects-labor@maryland-gov	410-230-6256
Maryland Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www-mdcourts-gov/ble	SBLE@mdcourts-gov	410-260-3640
Maryland Board of Examiners for Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers, Speech-Language Pathologists, and Music Therapists	Music Therapy	https://health-maryland-gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index-asp	oluremi-dean@maryland-gov	410-764-4725
Maryland Board of Physicians	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www-mbp-state-md-us/	mbpmail@rcn-com	410-764-4777
Maryland Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://mbon-maryland-gov/Pages/default-asp	MBON-NursingPractice@maryland-gov	410-585-1900
Maryland of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://health-maryland-gov/bonha/Pages/Index-asp	mdh-benha@maryland-gov	410-764-4750
Maryland Board of Occupational Therapy Practice	Occupational Therapy	https://health-maryland-gov/botp/Pages/home-asp	lauren-murray@maryland-gov	410-402-8556
Maryland Police Training and Standards Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://mdle-net	mdle-dpscs@maryland-gov	410-875-3400
Maryland Board of Physicians	Physician Assistant	https://www-mbp-state-md-us/	mbpmail@rcn-com	410-764-4777
Maryland Board of Physical Therapy Examiners	Physical Therapy	https://health-maryland-gov/bphte/Pages/index-asp	mdh-bphte@maryland-gov	410-764-4718
Maryland Board of Examiners of Psychologists	Psychology	https://health-maryland-gov/psych/Pages/generalinfopsychLicense-asp	mdh-psychologyboard@maryland-gov	410-764-4787
Maryland Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://health-maryland-gov/bswe/Pages/Licensing-asp	mdh-socialwork@maryland-gov	410-764-4788
Maryland Board of Examiners for Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers, Speech-Language Pathologists & Music Therapists	Speech Pathology, Audiology	https://health-maryland-gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index-asp	oluremi-dean@maryland-gov	410-764-4725
Maryland Board of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://marylandpublicschools-org/Pages/default-asp	https://news-maryland-gov/msde/contactofficeofmsde/	410-767-0467

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Maryland Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners	Veterinary	https://portal-md-a-maryland-gov/	mda-veterinaryboard@maryland-gov	410-841-5862

Massachusetts

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Massachusetts Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-public-accountancy	accountingboard.info@mass.gov	617-701-8635
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Architects	Architecture	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-architects	architectboard@mass.gov	617-701-8690
Massachusetts Board of Allied Health Professionals	Athletic Trainers	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals	alliedhealth@mass.gov	617-701-8605
Massachusetts of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions	Behavior Analysis	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions	amh.board@mass.gov	617-701-8683
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions	Counseling, and Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions	amh.board@mass.gov	617-701-8683
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Dietitians and Nutritionists	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-dietitians-and-nutritionists	Dietitiansnutritionistsboard.info@mass.gov	617-701-8670
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineers	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors	engineerboard.info@mass.gov	617-701-8801
Massachusetts Forestry Licensing Board	Forester	https://www.mass.gov/guides/forestry-licensing-in-massachusetts	MAForesterLicensing@MassMail.State.MA.US	413-442-8928, ext 121
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Genetic Counselors	Genetic Counseling	https://www.mass.gov/genetic-counselor-licensing	Multiboard.Admin@state.ma.us	617-973-0806
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors	engineerboard.info@mass.gov	617-701-8801
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-landscape-architects	Landscapearchitects.info@mass.gov	617-701-8680
Massachusetts Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-board-of-bar-examiners	info@bbe.state.ma.us	617-482-4466
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-medicine	borim.info@state.ma.us	781-876-8200
None	Music Therapy			
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing	Nursing	https://www.mass.gov/nursing-licenses	nursing.admin@state.ma.us	800-414-0168
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing Home Administration	Nursing Home Administration	https://www.mass.gov/nursing-home-administrator-licensing	Multiboard.Admin@state.ma.us	617-973-0806
Massachusetts Board of Allied Health Professionals	Occupational Therapy	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals	alliedhealth@mass.gov	617-701-8605
Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST) Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/post-commission	POSTC-comments@mass.gov	617-701-8401

LICENSING BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Board of Allied Health Professionals	Physical Therapy	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals	alliedhealth@mass.gov	617-701-8605
Massachusetts of Registration of Physician Assistants	Physician Assistant	https://www.mass.gov/physician-assistant-licenses	Multiboard.Admin@state.ma.us	617-973-0806
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Psychologists	Psychology	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists	pyboard.info@mass.gov	617-701-8782
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Social Workers	Social Work	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers	swboard.info@mass.gov	617-701-8681
Massachusetts Board of Registration for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology	Speech.audiology.info@mass.gov	617-701-8679
Massachusetts Department of Education - Office of Educator Licensure	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/	https://www.doe.mass.edu/contact/qanda.aspx	781-338-6600
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-veterinary-medicine	vetmedboard.info@mass.gov	617-701-8723

Michigan

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Michigan Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/accountancy	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Architects	Architecture	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/architects	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/athtrainer	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Audiology	Audiology	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/audiologist	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Behavior Analysts	Behavior Analysis	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/behavior-analyst	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Counseling	Counseling	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/counseling	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
None	Dietetics and Nutrition			
Michigan Board of Professional Engineers	Engineering	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/engineers	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
None	Foresters			
Michigan Board of Genetic Counselors	Genetic Counseling	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/gen-couns	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			
Michigan Board of Professional Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/surveyors	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/occ/prof/landscape	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Michigan Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www.courts.michigan.gov/administration/committees-Michigan_Boards/Michigan_Board-of-law-examiners/	BLE-info@courts.mi.gov	517-373-4453
Michigan Board of Marriage and Family Therapy	Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/marriage	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Medicine	Medical Doctor	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/medical	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
None	Music Therapy			
Michigan Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nuhomead	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/ot	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Osteopathic Medicine & Surgery	Osteopathic Physician	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/osteo	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.michigan.gov/mcoles/standard-training	MSP-MCOLES-Licensing@Michigan.gov	517-636-7867
Michigan Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pt	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Task Force on Physician's Assistants	Physician Assistant	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/pa	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/psychology	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Social Workers	Social Work	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/social	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Board of Speech-Language Pathology	Speech Pathology	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/speechlanguage	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199
Michigan Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.michigan.gov/mde/services/ed-serv/ed-cert		833-633-5788
Michigan Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/vet	BPLHelp@Michigan.gov	517-241-0199

Minnesota

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Minnesota Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://boa.state.mn.us/	boa@state.mn.us	651-296-7938
Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design	Architecture	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	651-296-2388
Minnesota Board of Certification for the Athletic Trainer	Athletic Training	https://bocatc.org/	BOC@bocatc.org	402-559-0091
Minnesota Board of Medical Practice	Athletic Training	https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/index.jsp	Medical.Board@state.mn.us	612-617-2130

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
None	Behavior Analysis			
Minnesota Board of Behavior Health and Therapy	Counseling	https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/	bbht.board@state.mn.us	651-201-2756
Minnesota Department of Dietetic and Nutritionist Practice	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://mn.gov/boards/dietetics-and-nutrition/index.jsp	board.dietetics-nutrition@state.mn.us	651-201-2764
Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design (AELSLAGID)	Engineering	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	651-296-2388
None	Foresters			
Minnesota Board of Medical Practice	Genetic Counseling	https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/index.jsp	Medical.Board@state.mn.us	612-617-2130
Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design	Geologist	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	651-296-2388
Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design (AELSLAGID)	Interior Design	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	651-296-2388
Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design	Land Surveyor	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	651-296-2388
Minnesota Board of Architecture, Engineering, Land Surveying, Landscape Architecture, Geoscience and Interior Design	Landscape Architecture	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html	651-296-2388
Minnesota State Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www.ble.mn.gov	ble@mbcle.state.mn.us	651-297-1857
Minnesota Board of Marriage and Family Therapy	Marital and Family Therapy	https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/index.jsp	mft.board@state.mn.us	612-617-2220
Minnesota Board of Medical Practice	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/index.jsp	Medical.Board@state.mn.us	612-617-2130
None	Music Therapy			
Minnesota Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/	Nursing.Board@state.mn.us	612-317-3000
Minnesota Board of Executives for Long Term Services and Supports	Nursing Home Administration	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing-home/index.jsp	beltss.hlb@state.mn.us	651-201-2730
Minnesota Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/index.jsp	Occupational.therapy@state.mn.us	612-548-2179
Minnesota Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://dps.mn.gov/entity/post/Pages/default.aspx	postboard.agency.docs@state.mn.us	651-643-3060
Minnesota Board of Medical Practice	Physician Assistant	https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/index.jsp	Medical.Board@state.mn.us	612-617-2130
Minnesota Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/	physical.therapy@state.mn.us	612-627-5406
Minnesota Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/	psychology.board@state.mn.us	612-617-2230
Minnesota Board of School Administrators	School Administrators	https://bosa.mn.gov/BOSA/index.htm	Karen.Schaub@state.mn.us	
Minnesota Board of Social Work	Social Work	https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/	Social.work@state.mn.us	612.617.2100
Minnesota Department of Health - Speech-Language Pathologist and Audiologist Licensing	Speech Pathology	https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html	Health.SLPA@state.mn.us	651-201-4200
Minnesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board	Teachers, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://mn.gov/pelsb/	pelsb@state.mn.us	651-539-4200

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Minnesota Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://mn.gov/boards/veterinary-medicine/	vet.med@state.mn.us	651-201-2844

Mississippi

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Mississippi Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.msbpa.ms.gov/	email@msbpa.ms.gov	601-354-7320
Mississippi State Board of Architecture	Architecture	https://www.msboa.ms.gov	msboa@msboa.ms.gov	601-856-4652
Mississippi Department of Health	Athletic Training	http://www.healthyms.com/msdhsite/index.cfm/30,0,82.html#professions	MSDHProfLicensure@msdh.ms.gov	601-364-7360
Mississippi Autism Board	Behavior Analysis	https://www.msautismboard.ms.gov	admin@msbop.ms.gov	601-359-6792
Mississippi Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors	Counseling	https://www.lpc.ms.gov	info@lpc.ms.gov	601 359-1010
Mississippi Department of Health	Dietetics	http://www.healthyms.com/msdhsite/index.cfm/30,0,82.html#professions	MSDHProfLicensure@msdh.ms.gov	601-364-7360
Mississippi Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Surveyors	Engineering	https://www.pepls.ms.gov	information@pepls.state.ms.us	601-359-6160
Mississippi Board of Registration for Foresters	Foresters	https://www.borf.ms.gov	Foresters@msborf.ms.gov	601-359-6107
None	Genetic Counseling			
Mississippi State Board of Registered Professional Geologists	Geologist	https://www.msbrpg.ms.gov	geology@msbrpg.ms.gov	601-354-6370
Mississippi State Board of Architecture	Interior Design	https://www.msboa.ms.gov	msboa@msboa.ms.gov	601-856-4652
Mississippi Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://www.pepls.ms.gov	information@pepls.state.ms.us	601-359-6160
Mississippi State Board of Architecture	Landscape Architecture	https://www.msboa.ms.gov	msboa@msboa.ms.gov	601-856-4652
Mississippi Board of Bar Admissions	Law	https://courts.ms.gov/bar/baradmissions/baradmissions.php	wsmith@courts.ms.gov	601/576-4620
Mississippi Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists	Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.swmft.ms.gov/	info@swmft.ms.gov	601-987-6806
Mississippi Board of Medical Licensure	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://www.msbml.ms.gov/	mboard@msbml.ms.gov	601-987-3079
None	Music Therapy			
Mississippi Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.msbn.ms.gov/	thighfill@msbn.ms.gov	601- 957-6300
Mississippi Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://www.msnha.ms.gov/redirect.html	crowden@msnha.ms.gov < crowden@msnha.ms.gov >	601-362-6914
Mississippi Department of Health	Occupational Therapy	http://www.healthyms.com/msdhsite/index.cfm/30,0,82.html#professions	MSDHProfLicensure@msdh.ms.gov	601-364-7360
Mississippi Board on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training/BLEOST	rdavis@dps.ms.gov	601-977-3774
Mississippi Board of Medical Licensure	Physician Assistant	https://www.msbml.ms.gov/	mboard@msbml.ms.gov	601-987-3079
Mississippi Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp	info@msbpt.state.ms.us	601-352-2918

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Mississippi Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov	admin@msbop.ms.gov	601.576.2577
Mississippi Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists	Social Work	https://www.swmft.ms.gov/	info@swmft.ms.gov	601-987-6806
Mississippi Department of Health	Speech Pathology and Audiology	http://www.healthhms.com/msdhsite/index.cfm/30_0_82.html#professions	MSDHPProfLicensure@msdh.ms.gov	601-364-7360
Mississippi Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.mdek12.org/OEL	teachersupport@mdek12.org	601-359-3483
Mississippi Board Of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	http://mississippivetboard.org/	office@mississippivetboard.org	662-324-9380

Missouri

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Missouri Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://pr.mo.gov/accountancy.asp	mosba@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0012
Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors and Professional Landscape Architects	Architecture	https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp	moapeplspla@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0047
Missouri Athletic Trainer Advisory Committee	Athletic Training	https://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp	healingarts@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0098
Missouri Behavior Analyst Advisory Board	Behavior Analysis	https://pr.mo.gov/ba.asp	ba@pr.mo.gov	573.526.5804
Missouri Committee for Professional Counselors	Counseling	https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp	profcounselor@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0018
Missouri Committee of Dietitians	Dietetics	https://pr.mo.gov/dietitians.asp	diet@pr.mo.gov	573.522.3438
Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors and Professional Landscape Architects	Engineering	https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp	moapeplspla@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0047
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
Missouri Board of Geologist Registration	Geologist	https://pr.mo.gov/geologists.asp	geology@pr.mo.gov	573.526.7625
Missouri Interior Design Council	Interior Design	https://pr.mo.gov/interior.asp	intdesn@pr.mo.gov	573.522.4683
Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors and Professional Landscape Architects	Land Surveyor	https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp	moapeplspla@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0047
Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Professional Land Surveyors and Professional Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp	moapeplspla@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0047
Missouri Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www.mble.org/home	mble@courts.mo.gov	573-751-9814
Missouri Committee of Marital & Family Therapists	Marital and Family Therapy	https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp	maritalfam@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0870
Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp	healingarts@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0098
None	Music Therapy			

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Missouri Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp	nursing@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0681
Missouri Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/bnha/nhalicense.php	bnha@health.mo.gov	573-751-3511
Missouri Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp	ot@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0877
Missouri Peace Officer Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/licensing.php	post@dps.mo.gov	573-751-3409
Missouri Advisory Commission for Professional Physical Therapists	Physical Therapy	https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp	healingarts@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0098
Missouri Advisory Commission for Physician Assistants	Physician Assistant	https://pr.mo.gov/physicianassistants.asp	healingarts@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0098
Missouri Committee of Psychologists	Psychology	https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp	scop@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0099
Committee for Social Workers	Social Work	https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp	lcsw@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0885
Missouri Advisory Commission for Speech-Language Pathologists & Audiologists	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp	healingarts@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0098
Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://dese.mo.gov/	communications@dese.mo.gov	573-751-4212
Missouri Veterinary Medical Board	Veterinary	https://pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp	vets@pr.mo.gov	573.751.0031

Montana

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Montana Board of Public Accountants	Accounting	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/public-accountants/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Architects and Landscape Architects	Architecture	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/architects-landscape/	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/athletic-trainers/	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Psychologists	Behavior Analysis	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Board of Behavioral Health	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Medical Examiners	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	Engineering	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/professional-engineers-land-surveyors/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
None	Foresters		-	
Montana Genetic Counselor Program	Genetic Counseling	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/genetic-counselor-program/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
None	Geologist		-	

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
None	Interior Design		-	
Montana Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/professional-engineers-land-surveyors/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Board of Architects and Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/architects-landscape/	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana State Bar of Montana	Law	https://www.montanabar.org/Membership-Regulatory/Admissions/Admissions-Home	mailbox@montanabar.org	406-442-7660
Montana Board of Medical Examiners	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
None	Music Therapy		-	
Montana Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing-home-administrators/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Occupational Therapy Practice	Occupational Therapy	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/occupational-therapy/	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Public Safety Officer Standards and Training Bureau	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://dojmt.gov/post/	eric.gilbertson@mt.gov	406-444-9976
Montana Board of Physical Therapy Examiners	Physical Therapy	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/physical-therapy-examiners/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Medical Examiners	Physician Assistant	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Psychologists	Psychology	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psychologists/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Behavioral Health	Social Work	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300
Montana Office of Public Instruction - Educator Licensure	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure	cert@mt.gov	406-444-3150
Montana Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/veterinary-medicine/index	dlibsdhcp@mt.gov	406-841-2300

Nebraska

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Nebraska Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/	https://nbpa.nebraska.gov/public-info/contact-us	402-471-3595
Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects	Architecture	https://ea.nebraska.gov/	nbea.office@nebraska.gov	402-471-2021
Nebraska Board of Athletic Training	Athletic Training	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx	DHHS.RehabOffice@nebraska.gov	402-471-2299
None	Behavior Analysis			
Nebraska Board of Mental Health and Social Work Practice	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx	DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov	402-471-2117
Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects	Engineering	https://ea.nebraska.gov/	nbea.office@nebraska.gov	402-471-2021
None	Foresters			
Nebraska Board of Genetic Counselors	Genetic Counseling	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Genetic-Counselor.aspx	DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov	402-471-2118
Nebraska Board of Geologists	Geologist	https://nebog.nebraska.gov	nebog.board@nebraska.gov	402-471-8383
None	Interior Design			
Nebraska Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://nbels.nebraska.gov/	nbels.board@nebraska.gov	402-471-2566
Nebraska Board of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://nsbla.nebraska.gov/	nsbla.board@nebraska.gov	402-471-2407
Nebraska State Bar Commission of the Nebraska Supreme Court	Law	https://supremecourt.nebraska.gov/attorneys/admission-practice-law	nsc.attyadmissions@nebraska.gov	402-471-3092
Nebraska Board of Medical Nutrition Therapy	Medical Dietetics & Nutrition	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Nutrition-Therapist.aspx	DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov	402-471-2117
Nebraska	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx	DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov	402-471-2118
None	Music Therapy			
Nebraska Nurse Licensing	Nursing and Nurse Midwifery	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx	DHHS.NursingOffice@nebraska.gov	402-471-4376
Nebraska Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nursing-Home-Administrator.aspx	DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov	402-471-2117
Nebraska Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx	DHHS.RehabOffice@nebraska.gov	402-471-2299
Nebraska Crime Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://ncc.nebraska.gov/agency	NCC.Webmaster@Nebraska.gov	402-471-2194
Nebraska Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx	DHHS.RehabOffice@nebraska.gov	402-471-2299
Nebraska: Physician Assistant Licensing	Physician Assistant	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx	DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov	402-471-2118
Nebraska Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx	DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov	402-471-2117
Nebraska Board of Mental Health and Social Work Practice	Social Work	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx	DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov	402-471-2117

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Nebraska Board of Audiology And Speech Language Pathology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx	DHHS.RehabOffice@nebraska.gov	402-471-2299
Nebraska: Educator Licensing	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/	NDE.TCERTWEB@nebraska.gov	402-471-2295
Nebraska Board of Veterinary Medicine And Surgery	Veterinary	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Veterinary-Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx	DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov	402-471-2118

Nevada

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Nevada Board of Accountancy	Accounting	http://www.nvaccountancy.com/	cpa@nvaccountancy.com	775 786-0231
Nevada Board of Architecture and Design	Architecture	http://nsbaidrd.state.nv.us/	nsbaidrd@nsbaidrd.nv.gov	702-486-7300
Nevada Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	http://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/	atrainner@nsbat.nv.gov	775-787-2636
Nevada Board of Applied Behavior Analysis	Behavior Analysis	https://www.nvababoard.org	information@nvababoard.org	775-746-9429
Nevada Board of Contractors and Construction Education	Construction Trades	http://nscb.state.nv.us/	mgrein@nscb.state.nv.us	775-850-7872
Nevada Board of Marriage and Family Therapists' & Clinical Professional Counselors	Counseling and Marital and Family Therapy	http://marriage.state.nv.us/	nvmftbd@mftbd.nv.gov	702-486-7388
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Dietician Licensing Unit	Dietetics	https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Dietitian/Dietitian_-_Home/	individuallicensing@health.nv.gov	775-684-1030
Nevada Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineering	http://www.nvboe.org	board@boe.state.nv.us	775-688-1231
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
None	Geology			
Nevada Board of Architecture and Design	Interior Design	http://nsbaidrd.state.nv.us/	nsbaidrd@nsbaidrd.nv.gov	702-486-7300
Nevada Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	http://www.nvboe.org	board@boe.state.nv.us	775-688-1231
Nevada Board of Landscape Architecture	Landscape Architecture	LandscapeBoard@nsbla.nv.gov	LandscapeBoard@nsbla.nv.gov	775-688-1316
Nevada State Bar of Nevada	Law	https://nvbar.org	admissions@nvbar.org	702.382.2200
Nevada Board of Medical Examiners	Medical Doctor	http://medboard.nv.gov/	nsbme@medboard.nv.gov	702-486-7388
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services - Music Therapist Licensing Unit	Music Therapy	https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MusicTherapist/MusicTherapists_-_Home/	individuallicensing@health.nv.gov	775-684-1030
Nevada Board of Nursing	Nursing	http://nursingboard.state.nv.us/	nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.us	775-688-2620 X 228
Nevada Board of Long-Term Care Administrators	Nursing Home Administration (Long- Term Care Administration)	http://beltca.nv.gov/	beltca@beltca.nv.gov	702-486-5445
Nevada: Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	http://www.nvot.org/	board@nvot.org	775-746-4101

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Nevada: Osteopathic Medicine	Osteopathic Physician	osteo.state.nv.us	osteobom@osteobom.nv.gov	702-732-2147
Nevada Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://post.nv.gov	kfloyd@post.state.nv.us	775-687-7678
Nevada Physical Therapy Examiners	Physical Therapy	http://ptboard.nv.gov/	atresca@govmail.state.nv.us	702-876-5535
Nevada Board of Medical Examiners	Physician Assistant, Medical	http://medboard.nv.gov/	nsbme@medboard.nv.gov	702-486-7388
Nevada: Osteopathic Medicine	Physician Assistant, Osteopathic	osteo.state.nv.us	osteobom@osteobom.nv.gov	702-732-2147
Nevada Psychological Examiners	Psychology	http://psyexam.state.nv.us/	nbop@govmail.state.nv.us	775-789-2605
Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers	Social Work	http://socwork.nv.gov/	besw@govmail.state.nv.us	775-688-2555
Nevada Board of Audiology and Speech Pathology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	http://nsbaidrd.state.nv.us/	info@nvaud-sp.org	775-787-3421
Nevada Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/	license@doe.nv.gov	775-687-9115
Nevada Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners	Veterinary	https://nvvetboard.nv.gov	vetbdinfo@vetboard.nv.gov	775-688-1788

New Hampshire

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
New Hampshire Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-accountancy	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Architects	Architecture	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-architects	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Athletic Trainers Governing Board	Athletic Training	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-trainers-governing-board	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
None	Behavior Analysis			
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Licensed Dietitians	Dietetics	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-licensed-dietitians	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Professional Engineers	Engineering	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-professional-engineers	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Foresters	Foresters	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-foresters	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Genetic Counselors Governing Board	Genetic Counseling	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/genetic-counselors-governing-board	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Professional Geologists	Geologist	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-professional-geologists	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
None	Interior Design			
New Hampshire Board of Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-land-surveyors	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
New Hampshire Board of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-landscape-architects	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Supreme Court Office of Bar Admissions	Law	https://www.courts.nh.gov/lawyers/nh-bar-admissions	shieber@nhoba.org	603-224-8806
New Hampshire Board of Medicine	Medical Doctors, Osteopathic Physicians, and Physician Assistants	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-nursing-home-administrators	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Occupational Therapy Governing Board	Occupational Therapy	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.pstc.nh.gov	John.V.Scippa@pst.nh.gov	603-271-2133
New Hampshire Physical Therapy Governing Board	Physical Therapy	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/physical-therapy-governing-board	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Psychologists	Psychology and School Psychologists (specialists)	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-psychologists	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice	Social Work	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Speech Language Pathology and Hearing Care Providers Governing Board	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152
New Hampshire Board of Education - Bureau of Credentialing	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing	info@doe.nh.gov	603-271-2409
New Hampshire Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-veterinary-medicine	CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov	603.271.2152

New Jersey

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
New Jersey Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/acc/Pages/default.aspx	accountancy@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6380
New Jersey Board of Architects	Architecture	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/arch/Pages/default.aspx	KirkC@dca.njoag.gov	C973-504-6385
New Jersey Athletic Training Advisory Committee	Athletic Training	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at/Pages/default.aspx	BMEAT@dca.njoag.gov	609-826-7100
New Jersey Board of Applied Behavior Analyst Examiners	Behavior Analysis	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/abae/Pages/default.aspx	behavioranalyst@dca.njoag.gov	973-273-8070
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
New Jersey Professional Counselor Examiners Committee	Counseling	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx	DCA_Professional_Counselors_No_Reply@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6582
New Jersey Board of Dietitians and Nutrition	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/dan/Pages/default.aspx	TurnerC@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6200

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
New Jersey Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineering	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels/Pages/default.aspx#	MillerK@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6460
None	Foresters			
Genetic Counseling Advisory Committee	Genetic Counseling	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/gcae/Pages/default.aspx	bmegcac@dca.lps.state.nj.us	609-826-7100
None	Geologist			
New Jersey Interior Design Examination and Evaluation Committee	Interior Design	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/int/Pages/default.aspx	KirkC@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6385
New Jersey Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels/Pages/default.aspx#	MillerK@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6460
New Jersey: Licensed Landscape Architect	Landscape Architecture	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/land/Pages/default.aspx	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/land/Pages/default.aspx	973-504-6385
New Jersey Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://www.njbarexams.org/home	BAR.Mailbox@njcourts.gov	609-815-2911
New Jersey Board of Marriage and Family Therapy Examiners	Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/Pages/default.aspx#	MFTinquiries@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6415
New Jersey Board of Medical Examiners	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician, and Podiatry	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme/Pages/default.aspx	bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us	609-826-7100
New Jersey Board of Creative Arts and Activities Therapies (profession recently regulated, board developing licensure pathway)	Music Therapy	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/art/Pages/default.aspx	creativearts@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6299
New Jersey Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx	NursingUpdates@dca.lps.state.nj.us	973-504-6430
New Jersey Nursing Home Administrators Licensing Board	Nursing Home Administration and Assisted Living Administration	https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nursing-home-adm/	https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/contact.shtml#5	609-633-9706
New Jersey Occupational Therapy Advisory Council	Occupational Therapy	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot	occupationaltherapy@dca.lps.state.nj.us	973-504-6570
New Jersey Police Training Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.njoag.gov/about/divisions-and-offices/division-of-criminal-justice-home/police-training-commission/	dcitipline@njdcj.org	609-376-2800
New Jersey Board of Physical Therapy Examiners	Physical Therapy	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx	physicaltherapy@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6455
New Jersey Physician Assistant Advisory Committee	Physician Assistant	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pa/Pages/default.aspx	bmepa@dca.njoag.gov	609-826-7100
New Jersey Board of Psychological Examiners	Psychology	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/Pages/default.aspx	psychologicalexaminers@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6470
New Jersey Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw/Pages/default.aspx	socialwork@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6495
New Jersey Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Advisory Committee	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/Pages/default.aspx	ClarkR@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6390
New Jersey Department of Education - State Board of Examiners	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.nj.gov/education/license/sbe.htm	certapplication@doe.nj.gov	609-292-2070
New Jersey Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners	Veterinary	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/default.aspx	VeterinaryMed@dca.njoag.gov	973-504-6500

New Mexico

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
New Mexico Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/accountancy/	accountancy.board@state.nm.us	505-222-9829
New Mexico Board of Examiners for Architecture	Architecture	https://www.bea.state.nm.us/s/	nmbea@state.nm.us	505-476-4830
New Mexico Athletic Trainers Practice Board	Athletic Training	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/athletic-trainers/	Athletic.trainers@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
None	Behavior Analysis			
New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice-overview/	Counseling.board@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico Nutrition and Dietetic Practice Board	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/nutrition-and-dietetics/	nutritiondieteticsbd@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors	Engineering	https://www.sblpes.state.nm.us	perry.valdez@state.nm.us	505-476-4565
None	Foresters			
New Mexico Medical Board	Genetic Counseling	https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/index.html	nmbme@state.nm.us	505-476-7220
None	Geologist			
New Mexico Board of Interior Design	Interior Design	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/interior-design/	Interior.design@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://www.sblpes.state.nm.us	perry.valdez@state.nm.us	505-476-4565
New Mexico Landscape Architects Board	Landscape Architecture	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/landscape-architects/	Landscape.architectsbd@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://nmexam.org	info@nmexam.org	505-271-9706
New Mexico Medical Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/index.html	nmbme@state.nm.us	505-476-7220
None	Music Therapy			
New Mexico Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://nmbon.sks.com	bon.licensing@state.nm.us	505-841-8340
New Mexico Nursing Home Administrator Board	Nursing Home Administration	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/nursing-home-administrators/	Nursinghomeadminbd@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico: Occupational Therapy Act	Occupational Therapy	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/occupational-therapy/	occupationaltherapy@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico Law Enforcement Academy Board	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.lea.nm.gov		505-827-9252

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
New Mexico: Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/physical-therapy/	Physical.therapy@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico Medical Board	Physician Assistant	https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/index.html	nmbme@state.nm.us	505-476-7220
New Mexico Board of Psychologist Examiners	Psychology	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/psychologist-examiners/	Psychologist.examiners@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/social-work/	Socialworkboard@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico Board of Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology, and Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aid-dispensing-practices/	Speech.hearing@state.nm.us	505-476-4622
New Mexico Public Education Department	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/	LicensureUnit@state.nm.us	505-827-5800
New Mexico Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://www.nmbvm.org	director@nmbvm.org	505-553-7021

New York

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
New York Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/cpa/	cpabd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board of Architecture	Architecture	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/arch/	archbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Committee for Athletic Training	Athletic Training	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/at/	athlbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board for Applied Behavior Analysis	Behavior Analysis	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/aba/	ababd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board for Mental Health Practitioners	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy, Creative Art Therapy (includes Music Therapy)	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/	mhpbdb@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board for Dietetics & Nutrition	Dietetics and Nutrition	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/diet/	dietbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board for Engineering, Land Surveying	Engineering	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels/	Engineer@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
New York Board of Geology	Geologist	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/geo/	geology@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board of Interior Design	Interior Design	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/id/	indsgnbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board for Engineering, Land Surveying	Land Surveying	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels/	Engineer@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board of Landscape Architecture	Landscape Architecture	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/larch/larchcontact.htm	larchbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
New York State Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www.nybarexam.org		518-453-5990
New York State Office of Court Administration	Law	http://ww2.nycourts.gov/attorneys	question@nycourts.gov	212.428.2800
New York Board of Medicine	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/	medbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board for Mental Health Practitioners	Music Therapy - Creative Art Therapy (includes Music Therapy)	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/	mhpbdbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board of Nursing	Nursing	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/	nursebd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/nursing_home_administrator/licensure_program/qualifications.htm	profcred@health.ny.gov	877-877-1827
New York Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/	nursebd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Office of Public Safety - Police and Peace Officer Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/ops/training/		518-457-2667
New York Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/	ptbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board of Medicine	Physician Assistant	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/	medbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board of Psychology	Psychology	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/	psychbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board of Social Work	Social Work	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/	swbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York Board for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/	speechbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817
New York State Education Department	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	http://www.nysed.gov/content/teacher-certification	tcert@nysed.gov	518-474-3901
New York Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed/	vetmedbd@nysed.gov	518-474-3817

North Carolina

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
North Carolina Board of CPA Examiners	Accounting	https://nccpaboard.gov/	feleciaa@nccpaboard.gov	919-733-4222
North Carolina Board of Architecture and Registered Interior Designers	Architecture	http://www.ncbarch.org/	ncba@ncbarch.org	984-328-1161
North Carolina Board of Athletic Trainer Examiners	Athletic Training	https://ncbate.org	executivedirector@ncbate.org	919 8214980
North Carolina Board of Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselors	Counseling	https://www.ncblpc.org/	LCMHCinfo@ncblcmhc.org	336-217-6007
North Carolina Board of Dietetics/Nutrition	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.ncbdn.org	info@ncbdn.org	919-388-1931
North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors	Engineering	https://www.ncbels.org/	https://www.ncbels.org/about-us/contact-us/	919-791-2000

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
North Carolina State Board of Registration for Foresters	Foresters	http://www.ncbrf.org	info@ncbrf.org	919-847-5441
None	Genetic Counseling			
North Carolina Board for Licensing of Geologists	Geologist	https://www.ncblg.org	contact@ncblg.org	919-850-9669
North Carolina Board of Architecture and Registered Interior Designers	Interior Design	http://www.ncbarch.org/	ncba@ncbarch.org	984-328-1161
North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www.ncbels.org/	https://www.ncbels.org/about-us/contact-us/	919-791-2000
North Carolina Board of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://www.ncbola.org/	https://www.ncbola.org/contact-us	919-850-9088
North Carolina Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www.ncble.org	info@ncble.org	919-848-4229
North Carolina Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board	Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.ncbmf.org/	executivedirector@ncbmf.org	919-654-6914
North Carolina Medical Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.ncmedboard.org/	https://www.ncmedboard.org/contact	919-326-1100
None	Music Therapy			
North Carolina Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.ncbon.com/	https://www.ncbon.com/contact-contact-information#onlineContactForm	919-782-3211
North Carolina Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	http://www.ncbenha.org	nhaboard@ncbenha.org	919-571-4164
North Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	http://www.ncbot.org/	administrator@ncbot.org	919-832-1380
North Carolina Law Enforcement Training & Standards	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/criminal-justice/	jsmythe@ncdoj.gov	919-716-6000
North Carolina Board of Physical Therapy Examiners	Physical Therapy	https://www.ncptboard.org/	PTBoard@ncptboard.org	919-490-6393
North Carolina Medical Board	Physician Assistant	https://www.ncmedboard.org/	https://www.ncmedboard.org/contact	919-326-1100
North Carolina Psychology Board	Psychology	http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/	info@ncpsychologyboard.org	828-262-2258
North Carolina Social Work Certification and Licensure Board	Social Work	https://ncswboard.gov/	info@ncswboard.gov	336-625-1679
Board of Examiners for Speech Language Pathology & Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://ncboeslpa.org/	https://ncboeslpa.org/board-information/contact-us/	336-272-1828
North Carolina Department of Public Instruction	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	http://www.ncpublicschools.org/	information@dpi.nc.gov	919-716-1800
North Carolina Veterinary Medical Board	Veterinary	https://www.ncvmb.org/index.php	brittany@ncvmb.org	919-854-5601

North Dakota

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
North Dakota Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/	https://www.ndsba.nd.gov/contact	701.775.7100
North Dakota Board of Architecture and Landscape Architecture	Architecture	http://www.ndsba.net/	stacy@scgnd.com	701-223-3540

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
North Dakota Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://www.nd.gov/auditor/athletic-trainers-nd-board	bradley.reed@sanfordhealth.org	701.328.2241
North Dakota Board of Integrative Health Care	Behavior Analysis	https://www.ndbihc.org/	ndbihc@gmail.com	218-791-0908
North Dakota Board of Plumbing	Construction Trades	https://ndplumbingboard.com/	https://www.ndplumbingboard.com/contact-us	701-328-9977
North Dakota Electrical Board	Construction Trades	https://www.ndseb.com/	https://www.ndseb.com/contact-us/	701-328-9522
North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners	Counseling	http://www.ndbce.org/	ndbce@outlook.com	701-667-5969
North Dakota Dietetic Practice Board	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://ndbodp.com/	ndbodp@gmail.com	701-253-0700
North Dakota Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineering	https://ndpelsboard.org/		701-258-0786
None	Foresters			
North Dakota Board of Medicine	Genetic Counseling	https://www.ndbom.org/	https://www.ndbom.org/contact/	701-450-4060
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			
North Dakota Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://ndpelsboard.org/		701-258-0786
North Dakota Board of Architecture and Landscape Architecture	Landscape Architecture	http://www.ndsba.net/	stacy@scgnd.com	701-223-3540
North Dakota State Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www.ndcourts.gov/supreme-court/committees/board-of-law-examiners	barexaminers@ndcourts.gov	701-328-4201
North Dakota Marriage and Family Therapy Licensure Board	Marital and Family Therapy	https://ndmftlb.org/	ndmftlb@midco.net	701-400-2696
North Dakota Board of Medicine	Medical Doctors, Osteopathic Physicians	https://www.ndbom.org/	https://www.ndbom.org/contact/	701-450-4060
North Dakota Board of Integrative Health Care	Music Therapy	https://www.ndbihc.org/	ndbihc@gmail.com	218-791-0908
North Dakota Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.ndbon.org/	contactus@ndbon.org	701-328-9777
North Dakota Board of Examiners For Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	http://www.ndnha.org/		701-222-4867
North Dakota Board of Occupational Therapy Practice	Occupational Therapy	https://www.ndotboard.com/	board-admin@aptnd.com	701-224-9824
North Dakota Peace Officer Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	http://www.post.nd.gov	msebasti@nd.gov	701-328-5529
North Dakota Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.ndbpt.org/	ndptboard@gra.midco.net	701-352-3093
North Dakota Board of Medicine	Physician Assistant	https://www.ndbom.org/	https://www.ndbom.org/contact/	701-450-4060
North Dakota Board of Psychologist Examiners	Psychology	http://www.ndsbpe.org/index.html	BoardOffice@ndsbpe.org	701-214-5580
North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://www.ndbswe.com/	board-admin@aptnd.com	701-222-0255
North Dakota of Examiners on Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.ndsbe.com/	ndsbe.executivesecretary@gmail.com	701-775-7165
North Dakota Education Standards And Practices Board	Teachers and School Psychologists	https://www.nd.gov/espbl/		701-328-9647

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
North Dakota North Dakota Department of Public Instruction	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.nd.gov/dpi/educators/credentials-and-certificates	dpischoolapproval@nd.gov	701-328-2260
North Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners	Veterinary	https://www.ndbvme.org/	ndbvme@nd.gov	701-683-4705

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Ohio Accountancy Board	Accounting	https://acc.ohio.gov/	Richelle.Johnson@acc.ohio.gov	614-466 4135
Ohio Architects Board	Architecture	http://www.arc.ohio.gov/	arc.board@arc.ohio.gov	614-466-2316
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board	Athletic Training	https://otptat.ohio.gov	Board@otptat.ohio.gov	614-466-3774
Ohio Board of Psychology	Behavior Analysis	https://psychology.ohio.gov/licensing-and-renewal/getting-licensed-sa/getting-licensed	psy.ce@psy.ohio.gov	614-466 8808
Ohio Construction Industry Licensing Board	Construction Trades	https://com.ohio.gov/divisions-and-programs/industrial-compliance/industrial-compliance	IC@com.state.oh.us	614-644-2223
Ohio Electrical Contractor	Construction Trades	https://com.ohio.gov/dico/ocilb/LicenseQualificationProcess.aspx	dico.ocilb@com.state.oh.us	614-466-3636
Ohio Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/	cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov	614-466-0912
Ohio Board of Engineers and Surveyors	Engineering	https://peps.ohio.gov	https://peps.ohio.gov/about/contact-us	877-644-6364
None	Foresters			
Medical Board	Genetic Counseling	https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Acupuncture-AC	contact@med.ohio.gov	614-466-3934
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			
Ohio Landscape Architects Board	Landscape Architecture	https://larc.ohio.gov	arc.board@arc.ohio.gov	614-466-2316
Office of Bar Admissions	Law	https://www.supremecourt.ohio.gov/AttySvcs/admissions/default.aspx	BarAdmissions@sc.ohio.gov	614.387.9340
Ohio Bar Association	Law	https://www.ohiobar.org/	osba@ohiobar.org	614-487-8585
Ohio Medical Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Acupuncture-AC	contact@med.ohio.gov	614-466-3934
None	Music Therapy			
Ohio Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://nursing.ohio.gov/	board@nursing.ohio.gov	614-466-3947
Ohio Board of Executives of Long-Term Services and Supports	Nursing Home Administration	https://beltss.ohio.gov/licensing	dveley@age.ohio.gov	614-466-5114
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board	Occupational Therapy	https://otptat.ohio.gov	Board@otptat.ohio.gov	614-466-3774
Ohio Peace Officer Training Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/law-enforcement/ohio-peace-officer-training-academy/ohio-peace-officer-training-commission	AskOPOTA@OhioAGO.gov	740-845-2700
Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, and Athletic Trainers Board	Physical Therapy	https://otptat.ohio.gov	Board@otptat.ohio.gov	614-466-3774
Medical Board	Physician Assistant	https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Acupuncture-AC	contact@med.ohio.gov	614-466-3934
Ohio Board of Psychology	Psychology, and School Psychology	https://psychology.ohio.gov/licensing-and-renewal/getting-licensed-sa/getting-licensed	psy.ce@psy.ohio.gov	614-466 8808

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Ohio Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board	Social Work	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/	cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov	614-466-0912
Speech and Hearing Professionals Board	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://shp.ohio.gov/enforcement/laws-and-rules	board@shp.ohio.gov	614-466-3145
Ohio Department of Education - Teacher Licensure	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://education.ohio.gov/Teachers	contact.center@education.ohio.gov	877-644-6338
Ohio Veterinary Medical Licensing Board	Veterinary	http://ovmlb.ohio.gov/vets.stm	info@ovmlb.ohio.gov	614/644-5281

Oklahoma

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Oklahoma Accountancy Board	Accounting	https://www.ok.gov/oab_web/	https://www.ok.gov/triton/contact.php?ac=132&id=112	405-521-2397
Oklahoma Board of Architects, Landscape Architects and Registered Commercial Interior Designers	Architecture	https://www.ok.gov/Architects/	okla@boardofarch.ok.gov	405-949-2383
Oklahoma: Athletic Trainers and Apprentices	Athletic Training	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers		405-962-1400
Oklahoma Licensed Behavior Analyst Board	Behavior Analysis	https://olbab.oucpm.org/	olbab@okdhs.org	(405) 850-7653
Oklahoma Construction Industries Board	Construction Trades	https://cib.ok.gov/	https://cib.ok.gov/contact	405-521-6550
Oklahoma Highway Construction Materials Technician Certification Board	Construction Trades	http://www.oktechcert.org/	susan.ramsey@okstate.edu	(405) 744-5714
Oklahoma Board of Behavioral Health	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/	Info.BehavioralHealth@bbhl.ok.gov	405-522-3696
Oklahoma Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineering	https://www.ok.gov/pels/		405-521-2874
None	Foresters			
Oklahoma Department of Health	Genetic Counseling	https://oklahoma.gov/health-old/protective-health/consumer-health-service/licensed-genetic-counselors-program.html	CHSLicensing@health.ok.gov	405-426-8250
None	Geologist			
Oklahoma Board of Architects, Landscape Architects and Registered Commercial Interior Designers	Interior Design	https://www.ok.gov/Architects/	okla@boardofarch.ok.gov	405-949-2383
Oklahoma Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyors	https://www.ok.gov/pels/		405-521-2874
Oklahoma Board of Architects, Landscape Architects and Registered Commercial Interior Designers	Landscape Architecture	https://www.ok.gov/Architects/	okla@boardofarch.ok.gov	405-949-2383
Oklahoma Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://www.okbbe.com/Default.aspx	admin@okbbe.com	405-416-7075
Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision	Medical Doctor	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/	supportservices@okmedicalboard.org	405-962-1400

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://nursing.ok.gov/	obnwebmaster@nursing.ok.gov	405.962.1800
Oklahoma Board of Examiners for Long-Term Care Administrators	Nursing Home Administration and Residential Care/Assisted Living Administration	https://oklahoma.gov/osbeltca.html	gz.thomas@osbeltca.ok.gov	405-522-1616; 405-522-1619
Oklahoma: Occupational Therapists and Assistants	Occupational Therapy	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists		405-962-1400
Oklahoma Board of Osteopathic Examiners	Osteopathic Physician	https://www.ok.gov/osboe/		405-528-8625
Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.ok.gov/cleet/	brandon.clabes@cleet.state.ok.us	405-239-5100
Oklahoma Board of Physical Therapists and Assistants	Physical Therapy	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists		405-962-1400
Oklahoma Board of Examiners of Psychologists	Psychology	https://www.ok.gov/psychology/	PsychologyBoardmembers@ok.gov	405-522-9286
Oklahoma Board of Licensed Social Workers	Social Work	https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/index.html	james.marks@oswb.ok.gov	405-521-3712
Oklahoma Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.ok.gov/obespa/		405-524-4955
Oklahoma State Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://sde.ok.gov/teacher-certification	Jeff.Smith@sde.ok.gov	405-521-3337
Oklahoma Veterinary Board	Veterinary	https://www.okvetboard.com/	amberf@okvetboard.ok.gov	405-522-8831

Oregon

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Oregon Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.oregon.gov/boa/Pages/Home.aspx	boa.info@boa.oregon.gov	503-378-4181
Oregon Board of Architect Examiners	Architecture	https://public.oricensing.oregon.gov/ORBAEPortal/Home.aspx	architectboard@osbae.oregon.gov	503-763-0662
Oregon Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer.aspx	hlo.info@dhsosha.state.or.us	503-378-8667
Oregon Behavior Analysis Regulatory Board	Behavior Analysis	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Behavior-Analysis-Regulatory.aspx	hlo.info@dhsosha.state.or.us	503-378-8667
Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.oregon.gov/oblpct/pages/index.aspx	lpct.board@mhra.oregon.gov	503-378-5499
Oregon Board of Licensed Dietitians	Dietetics	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians.aspx	hlo.info@dhsosha.state.or.us	503-378-8667
Oregon Board of Examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying	Engineering	https://www.oregon.gov/OSBEELS/Pages/default.aspx	osbeels.info@osbeels.oregon.gov	503-362-2666
None	Foresters			
Oregon Genetic Counseling Program	Genetic Counseling	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Genetic-Counseling-Program.aspx	hlo.info@dhsosha.state.or.us	503-378-8667
Oregon Board of Geologist Examiners	Geologist	https://www.oregon.gov/osbge/pages/default.aspx	osbge.info@bgelab.oregon.gov	503-566-2837

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
None	Interior Design			
Oregon Board of Examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying	Land Surveying	https://www.oregon.gov/OSBEELS/Pages/default.aspx	osbeels.info@osbeels.oregon.gov	503-362-2666
Oregon Landscape Architect Board	Landscape Architecture	https://www.oregon.gov/landarch/pages/default.aspx	oslab.info@bgelab.oregon.gov	503-589-0093
Oregon State Bar	Law	https://www.osbar.org/admissions	vhansen@osbar.org	503-620-0222
Oregon Medical Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.oregon.gov/omb/licensing/Pages/default.aspx	info@omb.oregon.gov	971-673-2700
Oregon Music Therapy Program	Music Therapy	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Music-Therapy-Program.aspx	hlo.info@dhsosha.state.or.us	503-378-8667
Oregon Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx	oregon.bn.info@osbn.oregon.gov	971-673-0685
Oregon Long-Term Care Administrators Board	Nursing Home Administration and Residential Care Facility Administration	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Nursing-Home-Administrators.aspx	hlo.info@dhsosha.state.or.us	503-378-8667
Oregon Occupational Therapy Licensing Board	Occupational Therapy	https://www.oregon.gov/OTLB/Pages/index.aspx	Otlb.info@oregon.gov	971-673-0198
Oregon Department of Public Safety Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/Pages/default.aspx	oregon.DPSST@dpsst.oregon.gov	503-378-2100
Oregon Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx	physical.therapy@oregon.gov	971-673-0200
Oregon Medical Board	Physician Assistant	https://www.oregon.gov/omb/licensing/Pages/default.aspx	info@omb.oregon.gov	971-673-2700
Oregon Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/apply.aspx	psychology_board@mhra.oregon.gov	503-378-4154
Oregon Board of Licensed Social Workers	Social Work	https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx	oregon.blsw@blsw.oregon.gov	503-378-5735
Oregon: Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx	speechaud.board@oregon.gov	971-673-0220
Oregon Teacher Standards and Practices Commission	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/default.aspx	contact.tspc@tspc.oregon.gov	503-378-3586
Oregon Veterinary Medical Examining Board	Veterinary	https://www.oregon.gov/ovmeh/pages/default.aspx	ovmeh.info@oregon.gov	971-673-0224

Pennsylvania

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Pennsylvania Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Accountancy/Pages/default.aspx	St-Accountancy@pa.gov	717-783-1404
Pennsylvania Architects Licensure Board	Architecture	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Architects/Pages/default.aspx	St-Architect@pa.gov	717-783-3397
Pennsylvania of Medicine	Athletic Training	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx	ST-MEDICINE@PA.GOV	717-783-1400
Pennsylvania Board of Medicine	Behavior Specialist	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx	ST-MEDICINE@PA.GOV	717-783-1400
Pennsylvania Board of Crane Operators	Construction Trades	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/CraneOperators/Pages/default.aspx	ra-craneoperators@pa.gov	717-783-1404

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Pennsylvania Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx	ST-SOCIALWORK@PA.GOV	717-783-1389
Pennsylvania Board of Nursing	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx	ST-NURSE@pa.gov	833-367-2762
Pennsylvania Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists	Engineering	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/EngineersLandSurveyorsandGeologists/Pages/default.aspx	ST-ENGINEER@PA.GOV	717-783-7049
None	Foresters			
Pennsylvania	Genetic Counseling	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx	ST-MEDICINE@PA.GOV	717-783-1400
Pennsylvania Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists	Geologist	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/EngineersLandSurveyorsandGeologists/Pages/default.aspx	ST-ENGINEER@PA.GOV	717-783-7049
None	Interior Design			
Pennsylvania Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists	Land Surveying	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/EngineersLandSurveyorsandGeologists/Pages/default.aspx	ST-ENGINEER@PA.GOV	717-783-7049
Pennsylvania Board of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architects	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/LandscapeArchitects/Pages/default.aspx	ST-LANDSCAPE@PA.GOV	717-772-8528
Pennsylvania Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www.pabarexam.org		717-231-3350
Pennsylvania Board of Medicine	Medical Doctor	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx	ST-MEDICINE@PA.GOV	717-783-1400
None	Music Therapy			
Pennsylvania Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/NursingHomeAdministrators/Pages/default.aspx	ST-NHA@PA.GOV	717-783-7155
Pennsylvania Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx	ST-NURSE@pa.gov	833-367-2762
Pennsylvania Board of Occupational Therapy Education and Licensure	Occupational Therapy	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx	ST-OCCUPATIONAL@PA.GOV	717-783-1389
Pennsylvania Board of Osteopathic Medicine	Osteopathic Physician	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OsteopathicMedicine/Pages/default.aspx	ST-OSTEOPATHIC@PA.GOV	717-783-4858
Pennsylvania Municipal Police Officers' Education and Training Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov/Pages/mpoetc.aspx	mpocertification@pa.gov	717-346-4086
Pennsylvania Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx	ST-PHYSICAL@PA.GOV	717-783-7134
Pennsylvania of Medicine	Physician Assistant	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx	ST-MEDICINE@PA.GOV	717-783-1400
Pennsylvania Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx	ST-PSYCHOLOGY@PA.GOV	717-783-7155
Pennsylvania Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors	Social Work	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx	ST-SOCIALWORK@PA.GOV	717-783-1389

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
		herapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx		
Pennsylvania Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx	ST-SPEECH@pa.gov	717-783-1389
Pennsylvania Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx	https://paggcdc.powerappsportals.us/pdecontactus/	717-783-6788
Pennsylvania Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/VeterinaryMedicine/Pages/default.aspx	ST-Veterinary@pa.gov	717-783-7134

Rhode Island

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Rhode Island Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://dbr.ri.gov/building-design-fire-professionals-board-accountancy/board-accountancy	dawne.broadfield@dbr.ri.gov	401-889-5446
Rhode Island Board of Examination and Registration of Architects	Architecture	https://bdp.ri.gov/architects	Dbr.designprof@dbr.ri.gov	401-889-5446
Rhode Island Board of Assisted Living Residence Administrators	Assisted Living Residence Administration	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=213#section1	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Board of Applied Behavioral Analysts	Behavior Analysis	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=290	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island: Commercial Roofing Licensing	Construction Trades	https://crb.ri.gov/licenses/commercial-roofing-license	DBR.StateBuildingOffice@dbr.ri.gov	401-921-1590
Rhode Island: Contractor Registration	Construction Trades	https://crb.ri.gov/contractor-registration	DBR.StateBuildingOffice@dbr.ri.gov	401-921-1590
Rhode Island: Home Inspector/Associate Home Inspector Licensing	Construction Trades	https://crb.ri.gov/licenses/home-inspectorassociate-home-inspector-license	DBR.StateBuildingOffice@dbr.ri.gov	401-921-1590
Rhode Island Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage/Family Therapists	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island of Dietetics Practice	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=222	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	Engineering	https://bdp.ri.gov/professional-engineers	Dbr.designprof@dbr.ri.gov	401-889-5446
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			
Rhode Island Board of Registration for Professional Land Surveyors	Land Surveying	https://bdp.ri.gov/land-surveyors	Dbr.designprof@dbr.ri.gov	401-889-5446
Rhode Island of Examiners of Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://bdp.ri.gov/landscape-architects	Dbr.designprof@dbr.ri.gov	401-889-5446

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Rhode Island Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://www.courts.ri.gov/AttorneyResources/baradmission/Pages/Attorney%20on%20Admission.aspx	ribarexam@courts.ri.gov	401-222-3272
Rhode Island Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=200	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island: Music Therapy Licensing	Music Therapy	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=287	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Board of Nurse Registration and Nursing Education	Nursing	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=233	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Board of Occupational Therapy Practice	Occupational Therapy	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Police Officers Commission on Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://rimpa.ri.gov/post/index.php	christopher.zarella@risp.gov	401-205-2500
Rhode Island Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Board of Physician Assistants	Physician Assistant	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=237	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Licensing	Psychology	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Board of Examiners in Social Workers	Social Work	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Board of Examiners-Speech Lang Pathology/Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960
Rhode Island Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.ride.ri.gov/teachersadministrators/educatorcertification.aspx	egac@ride.ri.gov	401-222-4600
Rhode Island Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=247	doh.license@health.ri.gov	401-222-5960

South Carolina

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
South Carolina Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://llr.sc.gov/acct/	Contact.Accountancy@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4770
South Carolina Board of Architectural Examiners	Architecture	https://llr.sc.gov/arch/	Contact.Arch@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4408
South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control	Athletic Training	https://scdhec.gov/healthcare-quality/athletic-trainer-certification-verification	atcerts@dhec.sc.gov	803-898-3432
None	Behavior Analysis			
South Carolina Residential Builders Commission	Construction Trades	https://llr.sc.gov/res/	Contact.RBC@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4696
South Carolina Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors and Psycho-Educational Specialists	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy,	https://llr.sc.gov/cou/	Contact.Counselor@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4658

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
South Carolina Panel for Dietetics	Dietetics	https://llr.sc.gov/diet/	Contact.Dietetics@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4651
South Carolina: Professional Engineers and Surveyors	Engineering	https://llr.sc.gov/eng/	Contact.ENGLS@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4422
South Carolina: Registration for Foresters	Foresters	https://llr.sc.gov/for/	contact.foresters@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4800
South Carolina Board of Registration for Geologists	Geologist	https://llr.sc.gov/geo/	Contact.Geologists@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4575
None	Interior Design			
South Carolina Board of Landscape Architectural Examiners	Landscape Architecture	https://llr.sc.gov/land/	Contact.LSA@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4580
South Carolina Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://barapplication.sccourts.org		803-734-1317
South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://llr.sc.gov/med/	Medboard@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4500
South Carolina Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/	nurseboard@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4550
South Carolina Board of Long-Term Health Care Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://llr.sc.gov/lthc/	Contact.LTHCA@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4544
South Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://llr.sc.gov/ot/	Contact.OT@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4683
South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy - Certification and Compliance Unit	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://sccja.sc.gov/training-support/certification		803-396-7802
South Carolina Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://llr.sc.gov/pt/	Contact.PT@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4655
South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners	Physician Assistant	https://llr.sc.gov/med/	Medboard@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4500
South Carolina Board of Examiners in Psychology	Psychology	https://llr.sc.gov/psych/	Medboard@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4664
South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://llr.sc.gov/sw/	Contact.SocialWork@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4664
South Carolina Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://llr.sc.gov/aud/	Contact.Speech@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4655
South Carolina Board of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://ed.sc.gov/state-board/	info@ed.sc.gov	803-734-8500
South Carolina Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners	Veterinary	https://llr.sc.gov/vet/	Contact.VetBoard@llr.sc.gov	803-396-4598

South Dakota

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
South Dakota Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://dlr.sd.gov/accountancy/default.aspx	sdbdacct.sdbd@midconetwork.com	605.367.5770
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions (for the practice of architecture, engineering, land surveying, landscape architecture, and petroleum release services)	Architecture	https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/default.aspx	sdbtp@state.sd.us	605.394.2510
South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	Athletic Training	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/	sdbmoe@state.sd.us	605-367-7781

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
South Dakota Board of Hearing Aid Dispensers and Audiologists	Audiology	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/audiology/	office@sdlicensing.com	605-642-1600
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
South Dakota Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.a.spx	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx	605.224.1721
South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/	sdbmoe@state.sd.us	605-367-7781
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions (for the practice of architecture, engineering, land surveying, landscape architecture, and petroleum release services)	Engineering	https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/default.aspx	sdbtp@state.sd.us	605.394.2510
None	Foresters			
South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	Genetic Counseling	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/	sdbmoe@state.sd.us	605-367-7781
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions (for the practice of architecture, engineering, land surveying, landscape architecture, and petroleum release services)	Land Surveying	https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/default.aspx	sdbtp@state.sd.us	605.394.2510
South Dakota Board of Technical Professions (for the practice of architecture, engineering, land surveying, landscape architecture, and petroleum release services)	Landscape Architecture	https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/default.aspx	sdbtp@state.sd.us	605.394.2510
State Bar of South Dakota	Law	https://www.statebarofsouthdakota.com	info@sdbar.net	605-224-7554
South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/	sdbmoe@state.sd.us	605-367-7781
None	Music Therapy			
South Dakota Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/	SDBON@state.sd.us < SDBON@state.sd.us >;	605-362-2760
South Dakota Board of Nursing Facility Administrators	Nursing Facility Administration	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursingfacility/	SDNFA@midwestsolutionssd.com	605-224-1721
South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	Occupational Therapy	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/	sdbmoe@state.sd.us	605-367-7781
South Dakota Law Enforcement Officers Standards and Training Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://atg.sd.gov/LawEnforcement/Training/default.aspx#		605-773-3584
South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	Physical Therapy	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/	sdbmoe@state.sd.us	605-367-7781
South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	Physician Assistant	https://www.sdbmoe.gov/	sdbmoe@state.sd.us	605-367-7781
South Dakota Board of Examiners of Psychologists	Psychology	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx	office@sdlicensing.com	605.642.1600
South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners	Social Work	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx		605.773.3165
South Dakota Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology	Speech Pathology	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/	office@sdlicensing.com	605-642-1600

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
South Dakota Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://doe.sd.gov/	doe@state.sd.us	605-773-3134
South Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners	Veterinary	https://danr.sd.gov/	DANRmail@state.sd.us	605-773-5559

Tennessee

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Tennessee Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/accountancy.html	Accountancy.Board@TN.Gov	615-741-2550
Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineer Examiners	Architecture, Engineering, Landscape Architecture, Interior Design	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html	ce.aeboard@tn.gov	615-741-3449
Tennessee Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board.html	Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov	615-741-3807
Tennessee Applied Behavior Analyst Licensing Committee	Behavior Analysis	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/applied-behavior-analyst.html	Unit1HRB.Health@tn.gov	615-741-5735
Tennessee Board for Licensing Contractors	Construction Trades	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/contractors.html	Contractors.Home-Improvement@tn.gov	615-741-8307
Tennessee Board for Professional Counselors, Marital and Family Therapists, and Clinical Pastoral Therapists	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html	Medical.Health@tn.gov	615-532-4384
Tennessee Board of Dietitians/Nutritionist Examiners	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/dn-board.html	Unit3HRB.Health@tn.gov	615-532-5090
Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineer Examiners	Engineering	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html	ce.aeboard@tn.gov	615-741-3449
None	Foresters			
Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners	Genetic Counseling	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board/me-board/licensure.html	Medical.Health@tn.gov	615-532-4384
Tennessee Professional Geologists Licensing Program	Geologist	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/geologists.html	Geology.Board@TN.Gov	615-741-2241
Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineer Examiners	Interior Design	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html	ce.aeboard@tn.gov	615-741-3449
Tennessee Board of Examiners for Land Surveyors	Land Surveying	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/surveyors.html	Land.Surveyors@TN.Gov	615-741-2241
Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineer Examiners	Landscape Architecture	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html	ce.aeboard@tn.gov	615-741-3449
Tennessee Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://www.tnble.org	ble_administrator@tncourts.gov	
Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners	Medical Doctor	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board/me-board/licensure.html	Medical.Health@tn.gov	615-532-4384
None	Music Therapy			
Tennessee Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html	Nursing.Health@tn.gov	615-532-5166
Tennessee Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administration	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nha-board.html	Unit3HRB.Health@tn.gov	615-532-5090

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Tennessee Board of Occupational Therapists	Occupational Therapy	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html	Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov	615-741-3807
Tennessee Board of Osteopathic Examination	Osteopathic Physicians	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/osteo-board.html	Medical.Health@tn.gov	615-532-4384
Tennessee Peace Officers Standards and Training Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/post.html	law.enforcement@tn.gov	615-741-4461
Tennessee Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html	Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov	615-741-3807
Tennessee Board of Physician Assistants	Physician Assistant	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pa-board.html	Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov	615-741-3807
Tennessee Board of Social Workers	Social Work	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html	Unit1HRB.Health@tn.gov	615-741-5735
Tennessee Board of Communication Disorders and Sciences	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html	tn.health@tn.gov	615-532-4384
Tennessee Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing/educator-licensure.html	Educator.Licensure@tn.gov	615-741-5158
Tennessee Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners	Veterinary	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/veterinary-board.html	Veterinary.Health@tn.gov	615-532-5090

Texas

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Texas State Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.tsbpa.texas.gov	licensing@tsbpa.texas.gov	512-305-7853
Texas Board of Architectural Examiners	Architecture	https://www.tbae.texas.gov	CustomerService@tbae.texas.gov	512-305-9000
Texas Advisory Board of Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/atcmte.htm	advisory.boards@tdlr.texas.gov	512-463-6599
Texas Behavior Analyst Advisory Board	Behavior Analysis	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/bhv/bhv.htm	advisory.boards@tdlr.texas.gov	512-463-6599
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	Counseling	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/index.html	General@bhec.texas.gov	512-834-6658
Dietitians Advisory Board	Dietetics	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/diet/diet.htm	advisory.boards@tdlr.texas.gov	512-463-6599
Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineering	https://pels.texas.gov	info@pels.texas.gov	512-440-7723
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
Texas Board of Professional Geoscientists	Geologist	https://tbpge.state.tx.us	licensing@tbpge.texas.gov	512-936-4408
Texas Board of Architectural Examiners	Interior Design	https://www.tbae.texas.gov	CustomerService@tbae.texas.gov	512-305-9000
Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveying	https://pels.texas.gov	info@pels.texas.gov	512-440-7723
Texas Board of Architectural Examiners	Landscape Architecture	https://www.tbae.texas.gov	CustomerService@tbae.texas.gov	512-305-9000

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Texas Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://ble.texas.gov/home	information@ble.texas.gov	512-463-1621
Texas Bar of Legal Specialization	Law Specialist	https://www.tbls.org/findlawyer	tbls@texasbar.com	833-413-0253
Texas State Board of Examiners of Marriage and Family Therapists	Marital and Family Therapy	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-marriage-and-family-therapists/index.html	General@bhec.texas.gov	512-305-7700
Texas Medical Board	Medical Doctors and Osteopathic Physicians	https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/medical-board		512-305-7030
None	Music Therapy			
Texas Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.bon.texas.gov	webmaster@bon.texas.gov	512-305-7400
Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveying	https://pels.texas.gov	info@pels.texas.gov	512-440-7723
Texas Executive Council of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Examiners	Occupational Therapy	https://ptot.texas.gov	https://ptot.texas.gov/contact-us/	512-305-6900
Texas Commission on Law Enforcement	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.tcole.texas.gov/content/training-requirements	Cullen.grissom@tcole.texas.gov	512-936-7700
Texas Executive Council of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Examiners	Physical Therapy	https://ptot.texas.gov	https://ptot.texas.gov/contact-us/	512-305-6900
Physician Assistant Board	Physician Assistant	https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/pa-board	screen-cic@tmb.state.tx.us	512-305-7010
Texas State Board of Examiners of Psychologists	Psychology and School Psychologist	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-psychologists/index.html	General@bhec.texas.gov	512-305-7700
Texas State Board of Social Worker Examiners	Social Work	https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-social-worker-examiners/index.html	General@bhec.texas.gov	512-305-7700
Texas Speech Language Pathologists and Audiologists Advisory Board	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm	advisory.boards@tdlr.texas.gov	512-463-6599
Texas Board of Education	Teachers, Administrators, and School Counselors	https://tea.texas.gov/about-tea/leadership/state-board-of-education	sboesupport@tea.texas.gov	512-936-8400
Texas State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners	Veterinary	veterinary.texas.gov	licensing@veterinary.texas.gov	512-305-7555

Utah

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Utah Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://dopl.utah.gov/cpa/	b6@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Board of Architecture	Architecture	https://dopl.utah.gov/arch/	b5@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Athletic Training Board	Athletic Training	https://dopl.utah.gov/at/	bloy@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Psychology Board	Behavior Analysis	https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/	bloy@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah: Electrical Licensing	Construction Trades	https://dopl.utah.gov/el/	b5@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah: Plumber Licensing	Construction Trades	https://dopl.utah.gov/pl/	b5@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Contracting Board	Construction Trades	https://dopl.utah.gov/contractor/	b6@utah.gov	801-530-6628

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Utah Clinical Mental Health Counseling Board	Counseling	https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/	bloy@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Certified Dietitian Board	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dopl.utah.gov/diet/	b2@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Professional Engineering / Professional Land Surveying Board	Engineers	https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/	b5@utah.gov	801-530-6628
None	Foresters			
Utah Genetic Counseling Board	Genetic Counseling	https://dopl.utah.gov/gc/	b3@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Professional Geology Board	Geologist	https://dopl.utah.gov/geo/	b5@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Health Facility Administrator Board	Health Facility Administrator	https://dopl.utah.gov/hfa/index.html	b2@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Certified Commercial Interior Design Licensing	Interior Design	https://dopl.utah.gov/id/	b5@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Professional Engineering / Professional Land Surveying Board	Land Surveyor	https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/	b5@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Landscape Architecture	Landscape Architecture	https://dopl.utah.gov/la/	b5@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Bar Association Licensing	Law	https://www.utahbar.org/licensing/	onlinesupport@utahbar.org	801-531-9077
Utah Marriage and Family Therapy Board	Marital and Family Therapy	https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/	bloy@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Physicians and Surgeons Board	Medical Doctor	https://dopl.utah.gov/md/	b1@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Music Therapy Licensing Program	Music Therapy	https://dopl.utah.gov/music/	bloy@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/	b7@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Occupational Therapy Board	Occupational Therapy	https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/	bloy@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Osteopathic Physician and Surgeon Board	Osteopathic Physician	https://dopl.utah.gov/do/	b1@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Peace Officer Standards and Training	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://post.utah.gov	support@utahpost.org	801-256-2300
Utah Physical Therapy Licensing Board	Physical Therapy	https://dopl.utah.gov/pt/	b7@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Physician Assistant Board	Physician Assistant	https://dopl.utah.gov/pa/	b1@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Psychology Board	Psychology	https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/	bloy@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Social Work Board	Social Work	https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/	bloy@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology	https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/	b6@utah.gov	801-530-6628
Utah Educator Licensing	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.schools.utah.gov/licensing	mark.peterson@schools.utah.gov	801-538-7740
Utah Veterinary Board	Veterinary	https://dopl.utah.gov/vet/	b3@utah.gov	801-530-6628

Vermont

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Vermont: Accountancy	Accounting	https://sos.vermont.gov/accountancy/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Architects	Architecture	https://sos.vermont.gov/architects/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Athletic Trainers	Athletic Training	https://sos.vermont.gov/athletic-trainers/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Applied Behavior Analysis	Behavior Analysis	https://sos.vermont.gov/applied-behavior-analysis/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Vermont: Allied Mental Health	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Dietitians	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://sos.vermont.gov/dietitians/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Engineering	Engineers	https://sos.vermont.gov/engineering/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Foresters	Foresters	https://sos.vermont.gov/foresters/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
None	Genetic Counseling			
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			
Vermont: Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://sos.vermont.gov/land-surveyors/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://sos.vermont.gov/landscape-architects/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont Office of Attorney Licensing	Law	https://www.vermontjudiciary.org/attorneys/attorney-licensing	JUD.Attylicensing@vermont.gov	802-859-3000
Vermont Board of Medical Practice	Medical Doctor	https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board	tracy.hayes@vermont.gov	802-657-4223
None	Music Therapy			
Vermont: Nursing	Nursing	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administrator	https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing-home-administrators/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Osteopathic Physicians	Osteopathic Physician	https://sos.vermont.gov/osteopathic-physicians/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont Criminal Justice Training Council	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://vcjc.vermont.gov	Lindsay.Thivierge@vermont.gov	802.483.6228
Vermont: Physical Therapists	Physical Therapy	https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont Board of Medical Practice	Physician Assistant	https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board	tracy.hayes@vermont.gov	802-657-4223
Vermont: Psychological Examiners	Psychology	https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont: Social Workers	Social Workers	https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Vermont: Speech-Language Pathologist	Speech Pathology	https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505
Vermont Agency of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure	aoe.licensinginfo@vermont.gov	802-828-3440
Vermont: Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://sos.vermont.gov/veterinary-medicine/	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-us/	802-828-1505

Virginia

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Virginia Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://boa.virginia.gov	boa@boa.virginia.gov	804-367-8505
Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects (APELSCIDLA Board)	Architecture	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/board-contact?contact-id=12	804-367-8514
Virginia Board of Medicine	Athletic Training	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/	medbd@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4600
Virginia Board of Medicine	Behavior Analysis	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/	medbd@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4600
Virginia Board for Contractors	Construction Trades	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/Contractors/	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/board-contact?contact-id=10027	804-367-2785
Virginia: Counseling	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy, Substance Abuse Counseling	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Counseling/default.htm	coun@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4610
None	Dietetics and Nutrition			
Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects (APELSCIDLA Board)	Engineers	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/board-contact?contact-id=12	804-367-8514
None	Foresters			
Virginia Board of Medicine	Genetic Counseling	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/	medbd@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4600
Board for Professional Soil Scientists, Wetland Professionals, and Geologists	Geologist	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/SSWPG/	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/board-contact?contact-id=10032	804-367-8514
Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects (APELSCIDLA Board)	Interior Design	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/board-contact?contact-id=12	804-367-8514
Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects (APELSCIDLA Board)	Land Surveyor	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/board-contact?contact-id=12	804-367-8514
Virginia Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior	Landscape Architecture	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/board-contact?contact-id=12	804-367-8514

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Designers and Landscape Architects (APELSCIDLA Board)				
Virginia Board of Law Examiners	Law	https://barexam.virginia.gov		804-367-0412
Virginia Board of Medicine	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/	medbd@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4600
Virginia Board of Social Work (recently regulated profession, license application pending)	Music Therapy			
Virginia Board of Long-Term Care Administrators	Nursing Home Administration, Assisted Living Facility Administration	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nha/default.htm	lrc@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4595
Virginia Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/	nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4515
Virginia Board of Medicine	Occupational Therapy	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/	medbd@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4600
Virginia Division of Law Enforcement	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/law-enforcement	https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/users/regulatory-affairs/contact	
Virginia: Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/PhysicalTherapy/default.htm	ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4674
Virginia Board of Medicine	Physician Assistant	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/	medbd@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4600
Virginia: Psychology	Psychology	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Psychology/default.htm	psy@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4697
Virginia: Social Work	Social Work	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Social/default.htm	socialwork@dhp.virginia.gov	804-367-4441
Virginia Board of Audiology and Speech Pathology	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/ASLP/	audbd@dhp.virginia.gov	804-597-4132
Virginia Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/	licensure@doe.virginia.gov	804-371-2471
Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/VetMed/	vetbd@dhp.virginia.gov	804-597-4133

Washington

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Washington Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://acb.wa.gov	customerservice@acb.wa.gov	360-753-2586
Washington Architect Licensing	Architecture	https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/architects/	architects@dol.wa.gov	360.664.1388
Washington: Athletic Trainer	Athletic Training	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/athletic-trainer	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington: Audiologist	Audiology	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/audiologist	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) Advisory Committee	Behavior Analysis	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/applied-behavior-analysis/applied-behavior-analysis-aba-advisory-committee	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Undetermined	Construction Trades			

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Washington: Behavioral Health Professions	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-counselor/mental-health-counselors-marriage-and-family-therapists-and-social-workers-advisory-committee	HSQABehavioralHealth@DOH.WA.GOV	360-236-4700
Washington: Dietitian and Nutritionist	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/dietitian-and-nutritionist	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineer	https://brpels.wa.gov/about-us	engineers@brpels.wa.gov	360-664-1575
Washington: Genetic Counselor	Genetic Counseling	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/genetic-counselor	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington Geologists Licensing Board	Geologists	https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/geologist/	geologist@dol.wa.gov	360.664.1497
None	Interior Design			
Washington Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://brpels.wa.gov/about-us	engineers@brpels.wa.gov	360-664-1575
Washington Board of Licensure for Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/landscapearchitects/	landscape@dol.wa.gov	360.664.1497
Washington State Bar Association	Law	https://www.wsba.org/for-legal-professionals/join-the-legal-profession-in-wa/lawyers	questions@wsba.org	800-945-9722
Washington Medical Commission	Medical Doctor and Physician Assistant	https://wmc.wa.gov/	https://wmc.wa.gov/contact-us	360-236-2750
None	Music Therapy			
Washington Nursing Commission	Nursing	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/nursing-commission	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington: Nursing Home Administrator	Nursing Home Administration	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/nursing-home-administrator	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington Occupational Therapy Practice Board	Occupational Therapy	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/occupational-therapist-and-occupational-therapy-assistant	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgeon - Washington Medical Commission	Osteopathic Physician	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/osteopathic-physician-and-surgeon	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/physical-therapist-and-physical-therapist-assistant	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington Medical Commission	Physician Assistant	https://wmc.wa.gov/	https://wmc.wa.gov/contact-us	360-236-2750
Washington Examining Board of Psychology	Psychology	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/psychologist/examining-board-psychology	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington Social Worker and Social Worker Associate	Social Work	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/social-worker-and-social-worker-associate	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700
Washington Board of Hearing and Speech	Speech Pathology and Audiology	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/audiologist/board-hearing-and-speech	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	360-236-4700

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.k12.wa.us/certification	https://www.k12.wa.us/about-osp/Contact-us/online-forms/ask-osp	360-725-6000
Washington Veterinary Board of Governors	Veterinary	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/veterinarian	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	
Washington: Veterinary Technician	Veterinary	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/veterinary-technician	hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov	

West Virginia

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
West Virginia Board of Accountancy	Accounting	http://www.boa.wv.gov	wvboa@wv.gov	304-558-3557
West Virginia Board of Architecture	Architecture	https://brdarch.wv.gov/	mailto:emily.b.popadopoulos@wv.gov	304-558-1406
West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy	Athletic Training	http://www.wvbopt.com/	wvbopt@wv.gov	304-558- 0367
None	Behavior Analysis			
West Virginia Contractor Licensing Board	Construction Trades	https://labor.wv.gov/Licensing/Contractor_License/Pages/default.aspx	licensing@wv.gov	304-558-7890
West Virginia Board of Counseling	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	http://www.wvbec.org/	mailto:wvbde@suddenlinkmail.com	800-520-3852
West Virginia Board of Dietitians	Dietetics and Nutrition	http://www.wvbold.com/	wvbold@wv.gov	304-558-1024
West Virginia Board of Professional Engineers	Engineers	http://www.wvpebd.org/	info@wvpebd.org	304-558- 3554
West Virginia Board of Registration for Foresters	Foresters	http://www.wvlicensingboards.com/foresters	wvborf@gmail.com	304-367-2720
None	Genetic Counseling			
None	Geologist			
None	Interior Design			
West Virginia Board of Surveyors	Land Surveyor	http://www.wvbps.wv.gov/	wvbps@wv.gov	304-765-0315
West Virginia Board of Landscape Architecture	Landscape Architecture	http://www.wvlaboard.org/	wv.la.board@gmail.com	304-558-3527
West Virginia Board of Law Examiners	Law	http://www.courtswv.gov/legal-community/board-of-law-examiners.html	Carol.Smith@courtswv.gov	304-558-7815
West Virginia Medical Doctor Licensure	Medical Doctor	https://wvbom.wv.gov/practitioners/MD/index.asp		304-558-2921
None	Music Therapy			
West Virginia Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx		304-744-0900
West Virginia Nursing Home Administrators Licensing Board	Nursing Home Administrator	http://www.state.wv.us/wvnha/	veronica.s.cummings@wv.gov	304-586-4070
West Virginia Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	http://www.wvbot.org/	ymalnikoff@wvbot.org	304-285- 3150

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
West Virginia <u>Board of Osteopathic Medicine</u>	Osteopathic Physician	https://www.wvbdosteo.org/	https://www.wvbdosteo.org/contact/index.asp	304-558-6095
West Virginia Law Enforcement Professional Standards (LEPS) Program	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://djcs.wv.gov/law-enforcement-professional-standards/pages/default.aspx	Jess.W.Gundy@wv.gov	304-766-5847
West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	http://www.wvbopt.com/	wvbopt@wv.gov	304-558- 0367
West Virginia Physician Assistant Licensure	Physician Assistant	https://wvbom.wv.gov/practitioners/PA/PA_Forms.asp		304-558-2921
West Virginia Board of Examiners of Psychology	Psychology	https://psychbd.wv.gov/	Kathy.G.Lynch@wv.gov	304-558-0604
West Virginia Board of Social Work	Social Work	http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/	admin@wvsocialworkboard.org	304-400-4980
West Virginia Board of Speech Language Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology	http://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/	wvbeslpa@wv.gov	877-462-5460
West Virginia Office of Certification and Professional Preparation at the West Virginia Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://wvde.state.wv.us/teachwv/certification.html	https://wvde.us/contact-us/	304-558-7010
West Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	http://www.wvbvm.org/	Patricia.g.holstein@wv.gov	304-776- 8032

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Wisconsin Accounting Examining Board	Accounting	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Accounting/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Registered Interior Designers	Architecture	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Athletic Trainers Affiliated Credential Board	Athletic Training	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/AthleticTrainers/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	Behavior Analysis	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/BehaviorAnalyst/Default.aspx	dsps@wisconsin.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Contractor Certification Council	Construction Trades	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Contractor/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Plumbers Council	Construction Trades	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Plumbers/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Marriage and Family Therapy, Professional Counseling, and Social Work Examining Board	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Dietitians Affiliated Credential Board	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Dietitians/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Registered Interior Designers	Engineers	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
Wisconsin Examining Board of Professional Geologists, Hydrologists and Soil Scientists	Geologist	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/GHSS/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
None	Guardian			
Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Registered Interior Designers	Interior Design	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://www.wicourts.gov/courts/offices/bbe.htm	bbe@wicourts.gov	608-266-9760
Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Registered Interior Designers	Land Surveyor	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, Professional Land Surveyors, and Registered Interior Designers	Landscape Architecture	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/AE/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Medical Examining Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (Music, Art, and Dance Therapists)	Music Therapy	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MusicTherapist/Default.aspx	dsps@wisconsin.gov	608-266-2112

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Wisconsin Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Nursing Home Administrator Examining Board	Nursing Home Administrator	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/NHA/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Occupational Therapists Affiliated Credentialing Board	Occupational Therapy	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/OT/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Law Enforcement Standards Bureau	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://www.doj.state.wi.us/dles/training-and-standards-bureau/training-and-standards-bureau	wagnersa@doj.state.wi.us	608-266-1221
Wisconsin Physical Therapy Examining Board	Physical Therapy	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/PT/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Physician Assistant Affiliated Credentialing Board/Council on Physician Assistants	Physician Assistant	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/PhysicianAssistant/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Psychology Examining Board	Psychology	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Psychology/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Marriage and Family Therapy, Professional Counseling, and Social Work Examining Board	Social Work	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/Default.aspx	dsps@wi.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	Speech Pathology	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SpeechLanguagePathologist/Default.aspx	dsps@wisconsin.gov	608-266-2112
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/general	https://dpi.wi.gov/support/contact-educator-licensing	
Wisconsin Veterinary Examining Board	Veterinary	https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VeterinaryExaminingBoard.aspx	datcpVEB@wi.gov	608-224-4353

Wyoming

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Wyoming Board of Certified Public Accountants	Accounting	https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-cpa/	wycpaboard@wyo.gov	307-777-7551
Wyoming Board of Architects and Landscape Architects	Architecture	https://architects.wyo.gov/home	emily.cronbaugh@wyo.gov	307-777-6529
Wyoming State Board of Athletic Training	Athletic Training	https://athletictraining.wyo.gov/	emily.mcilvaine@wyo.gov	307-777-3628
None	Behavior Analysis			
Wyoming Department of Fire Prevention and Electrical Safety	Construction Trades	https://wsfm.wyo.gov/electrical-safety/licensing	bridget.carson@wyo.gov	307-777-7288
Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy, Addictions Therapy	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/	emily.mcilvaine@wyo.gov	307-777-3628
Wyoming Dietetics Licensing Board	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://dietetics.wyo.gov/	emily.cronbaugh@wyo.gov	307-777-6529
Wyoming Board of Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	Engineers	https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/	wyopepls@wyo.gov	307-777-6155 307-777-6156

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
None	Foresters			
None	Genetic Counseling			
Wyoming Board of Professional Geologists	Geologist	http://wbpg.wy.gov/	prof.geo@wyo.gov	307-742-1118
None	Interior Design			
Wyoming Board of Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/	wyopepls@wyo.gov	307-777-6155 307-777-6156
Wyoming Board of Architects & Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://architects.wyo.gov/home	emily.cronbaugh@wyo.gov	307-777-6529
Wyoming Board of Law Examiners	Law	http://www.wyomingbar.org/	https://www.wyomingbar.org/about-us/contact-us/	307-632-9061
Wyoming Board of Medicine	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/home	wyomedboard@wyo.gov	307-778-7053
None	Music Therapy			
Wyoming State Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/	wsbn-info-licensing@wyo.gov	307-777-7601
Wyoming Board of Nursing Home Administrators	Nursing Home Administrator	https://nha.wyo.gov/home	emily.cronbaugh@wyo.gov	307-777-7387
Wyoming Board of Occupational Therapy	Occupational Therapy	https://occupationaltherapy.wyo.gov/home	greg.searls@wyo.gov	307-777-3628
Wyoming Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	http://ag.wyo.gov/post-home-page	https://ag.wyo.gov/contact-us	307-777-6397
Wyoming Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	http://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/	Carla.Fleming@wyo.gov	307-777-5403
Wyoming Board of Medicine	Physician Assistant	https://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/home	wyomedboard@wyo.gov	307-778-7053
Wyoming Board of Psychology	Psychology	http://psychology.wyo.gov/home	Carla.Fleming@wyo.gov	307-777-5403
Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	Social Work	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/	emily.mcilvaine@wyo.gov	307-777-3628
Wyoming Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology	Speech Pathology	https://speech.wyo.gov/home	emily.mcilvaine@wyo.gov	307-777-3628
Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	http://ptsb.state.wy.us/	wyoptsb@wyo.gov	307.777.7291
Wyoming Board of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	http://vetboard.wyo.gov/	Carla.Fleming@wyo.gov	307-777-5403

American Samoa

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
American Samoa Territorial Board of Public Accountancy	Accounting	Office of the Governor A.P. Lutali Executive Office Building Pago Pago, American Samoa, 96799		
Undetermined	Architecture			
Undetermined	Athletic Training			
Undetermined	Behavior Analysis			
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
American Samoa Department of Human and Social Services	Counseling	http://dhss.as/	pneueli@dhss.as	684-633-7506
Undetermined	Dietetics and Nutrition			
Undetermined	Engineers and Land Surveyor			
Undetermined	Foresters			
Undetermined	Genetic Counseling			
Undetermined	Geologists			
Undetermined	Health Educators			
Undetermined	Interior Design			
Undetermined	Landscape Architecture			
Undetermined	Land Surveyor			
American Samoa Bar Association	Law	https://asbar.org/	lornalei@meredithlaw.attorney	684.633.1222
Undetermined	Marital and Family Therapy			
Undetermined	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician			
Undetermined	Music Therapy			
American Samoa Department of Human and Social Services	Nursing	http://dhss.as/	pneueli@dhss.as	684-633-7506
Undetermined	Nursing Home Administrator			
Undetermined	Occupational Therapy			
Undetermined	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement			
Undetermined	Physical Therapy			
Undetermined	Physician Assistant			
Undetermined	Psychology			
Undetermined	Social Work			

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Undetermined	Speech Pathology			
American Samoa Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.doe.as/	https://www.doe.as/action/mail/sendMail.cfm?e=c29sb21vbmF0QGRvZS5hcw==	684-633-5237
Undetermined	Veterinary			

Guam

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Guam Board of Accountancy	Accounting	http://www.guamboa.org/	licensing@guamboa.org < licensing@guamboa.org >;	671-647-0813
Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors	Architecture	https://www.guam-peals.org/	PEALS@guam.gov	671-646-3115
Undetermined	Behavior Analysis			
Guam Contractor Board	Construction Trades	https://clb.guam.gov/	veronica.fernandez@clb.guam.gov	671-649-2211
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Counseling	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	(671) 735-7407
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	(671) 735-7407
Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors	Engineers	https://www.guam-peals.org/	PEALS@guam.gov	671-646-3115
Undetermined	Foresters			
Undetermined	Genetic Counseling			
Undetermined	Geologists			
Undetermined	Health Educators			
Undetermined	Interior Design			
Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://www.guam-peals.org/	PEALS@guam.gov	671-646-3115
Guam Board of Registration for Professional Engineers, Architects and Land Surveyors	Landscape Architecture	https://www.guam-peals.org/	PEALS@guam.gov	671-646-3115
Guam Bar Association	Law	https://guambar.org/	info@guambar.org	671.989.4227
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Marital and Family Therapy	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407
Guam Board of Medical Examiners	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://guamhplo.org/gbep	baltazar.hattori@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407
Undetermined	Music Therapy			
Guam Board of Nurse Examiners	Nursing	https://guamhplo.org/gbne	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7409
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Nursing Home Administrator	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Occupational Therapy	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407
Undetermined	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement			
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Physical Therapy	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Physician Assistant	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407
Undetermined	Professional Planner			
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Psychology	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407
Guam Board of Social Work	Social Work	https://guamhplo.org/gbsw	baltazar.hattori@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Speech Pathology	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407
Guam Education Board	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.gdoe.net/District/Department/19-Guam-Education-Board	tlssalas@gdoe.net	671-300-1536
Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners	Veterinary	https://guamhplo.org/gbahe/about-gbahe	rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.gov	671-735-7407

Mariana Islands

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Mariana Islands Accountancy Board	Accounting	PO Box 504053 Saipan, CNMI 96950	burger@pticom.com	671-727-3362
Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing	Architecture	https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Undetermined	Athletic Training			
Undetermined	Behavior Analysis			
Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing	Construction Trades	https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board	Counseling	https://cnmilaw.org/admin.php#gsc.tab=0	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Undetermined	Dietetics and Nutrition			
Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing	Engineers	https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Undetermined	Foresters			
Undetermined	Genetic Counseling			
Undetermined	Geologists			
Undetermined	Health Educators			
Undetermined	Interior Design			

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Undetermined	Law			
Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing	Land Surveyor	https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Mariana Islands Board of Professional Licensing	Landscape Architecture	https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Undetermined	Marital and Family Therapy			
Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://cnmilaw.org/admin.php#gsc.tab=0	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Undetermined	Music Therapy	Undetermined	Music Therapy	Undetermined
Mariana Islands Board of Nursing	Nursing	https://nmibon.info/	https://nmibon.info/contact-us/	670-233-2263
Undetermined	Nursing Home Administrator	Undetermined	Nursing Home Administrator	Undetermined
Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board	Occupational Therapy	https://cnmilaw.org/admin.php#gsc.tab=0	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Undetermined	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement			
Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board	Physical Therapy	https://cnmilaw.org/admin.php#gsc.tab=0	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board	Physician Assistant	https://cnmilaw.org/admin.php#gsc.tab=0	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board	Psychology	https://cnmilaw.org/admin.php#gsc.tab=0	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Mariana Islands Health Care Professions Licensing Board	Social Work	https://cnmilaw.org/admin.php#gsc.tab=0	https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/	670-664-4808
Undetermined	Speech Pathology			
Undetermined	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists			
Undetermined	Veterinary			

Marshall Islands

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Undetermined	Accounting			
Undetermined	Architecture			
Marshall Islands Ministry of Education, Sports and Training	Athletic Training	https://pss.edu.mh/	info@pss.edu.mh	692-625-5262
Undetermined	Behavior Analysis			
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Undetermined	Counseling			

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Undetermined	Dietetics and Nutrition			
Undetermined	Engineers			
Undetermined	Foresters			
Undetermined	Genetic Counseling			
Undetermined	Geologists			
Undetermined	Health Educators			
Undetermined	Interior Design			
Undetermined	Landscape Architecture			
Undetermined	Land Surveyor			
Ministry of Justice	Law	https://rmicourts.org/	marshall.islands.judiciary@gmail.com	692-625-3201 692-625-3297
Undetermined	Marital and Family Therapy			
Undetermined	Music Therapy			
Marshall Islands Ministry of Health and Human Services	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://rmihealth.org/	rmimohreports@rmihealth.org	692-625-5660 692-625-5661
Marshall Islands Ministry of Health and Human Services	Nursing	https://rmihealth.org/	rmimohreports@rmihealth.org	692-625-5660 692-625-5661
Undetermined	Nursing Home Administrator			
Undetermined	Occupational Therapy			
Undetermined	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement			
Undetermined	Physical Therapy			
Marshall Islands Ministry of Health and Human Services	Physician Assistant	https://rmihealth.org/	rmimohreports@rmihealth.org	692-625-5660 692-625-5661
Undetermined	Professional Planner			
Undetermined	Psychology			
Undetermined	Social Work			
Undetermined	Speech Pathology			
Marshall Islands Ministry of Education, Sports and Training	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://pss.edu.mh/	info@pss.edu.mh	692-625-5262
Undetermined	Veterinary	-		

Micronesia – State of Pohnpei

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Undetermined	Accounting			
Undetermined	Architecture			
Undetermined	Athletic Training			
Undetermined	Behavior Analysis			
State of Pohnpei Behavioral Health and Wellness Advisory (BHW) Council	Counseling	https://hsa.gov.fm/behavioral-health/	https://hsa.gov.fm/behavioral-health/	691-320-2619
Undetermined	Dietetics and Nutrition			
Undetermined	Engineers			
Undetermined	Foresters			
Undetermined	Genetic Counseling			
Undetermined	Geologists			
Undetermined	Health Educators			
Undetermined	Interior Design			
Undetermined	Law			
Undetermined	Landscape Architecture			
Undetermined	Land Surveyor			
Undetermined	Marital and Family Therapy			
State of Pohnpei Medical Service Division	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://psdhs.fm/index.php/divisions/medical-service	NLiwy@fsmhealth.fm	691-320-2216
Undetermined	Music Therapy			
State of Pohnpei Medical Service Division	Nursing	https://psdhs.fm/index.php/divisions/medical-service	NLiwy@fsmhealth.fm	691-320-2216
Undetermined	Nursing Home Administrator			
Undetermined	Occupational Therapy			
State of Pohnpei Department of Public Safety	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://pohnpeistate.gov.fm/public-safety/	publicsafety@mail.fm	691-320-3910
State of Pohnpei Medical Service Division	Physical Therapy	https://psdhs.fm/index.php/divisions/medical-service	NLiwy@fsmhealth.fm	691-320-2216
State of Pohnpei Medical Service Division	Physician Assistant	https://psdhs.fm/index.php/divisions/medical-service	NLiwy@fsmhealth.fm	691-320-2216
Undetermined	Psychology			
Undetermined	Social Work			
Undetermined	Speech Pathology			

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
State of Pohnpei Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://pohnpeistate.gov.fm/department-of-education/	setse@pohnpeidoe.fm	691 320 2102
Undetermined	Veterinary			

Palau

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Palau Board of Accountancy	Accounting	https://www.palauopa.org/boa.html	boa@palauopa.org	680-488-2889
Palau Supreme Court	Law	http://www.palausupremecourt.net/pba_main.cshtml	palaujudiciary@palaunet.com	680-488-4979
Undetermined	Architecture			
Undetermined	Athletic Training			
Undetermined	Behavior Analysis			
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Palau Bureau of Health Administration & Support Services	Counseling	https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-health-administration-support-services-bhass/	darnelle.worswick@palahealth.org	680-488-2552
Undetermined	Dietetics and Nutrition			
Undetermined	Engineering			
Undetermined	Foresters			
Undetermined	Genetic Counseling			
Undetermined	Geologist			
Undetermined	Interior Design			
Undetermined	Landscape Architecture			
Undetermined	Marital and Family Therapy			
Palau Bureau of Health Administration & Support Services	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-health-administration-support-services-bhass/	darnelle.worswick@palahealth.org	680-488-2552
Undetermined	Music Therapy			
Palau Bureau of Health Administration & Support Services	Nursing	https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-health-administration-support-services-bhass/	darnelle.worswick@palahealth.org	680-488-2552
Undetermined	Nursing Home Administrator and Long-Term Care Administration			
Undetermined	Occupational Therapy			

Undetermined	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement			
Undetermined	Physical Therapy			
Palau Bureau of Health Administration & Support Services	Physician Assistant	https://www.palau.gov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/health/bureau-of-health-administration-support-services-bhass/	darnelle.worswick@palahealth.org	680-488-2552
Undetermined	Psychology			
Undetermined	Social Work			
Undetermined	Speech Pathology			
Palau Ministry of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	http://www.palaumoe.net/		680 488-6425
Undetermined	Veterinary			

Puerto Rico

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Puerto Rico: Certified Public Accountants	Accounting	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/authorized-public-accountants/	lbarreto@nasba.org	629-203-1992
Puerto Rico: Architects and Landscape Architects	Architecture	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/architects-and-landscape-architects/	jvazquez@estado.pr.gov	787-722-2122 #4309
Undetermined	Athletic Training			
Undetermined	Behavior Analysis			
Undetermined	Construction Trades			
Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors	Counseling	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/132	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Nutritionists and Dieticians	Dietetics and Nutrition	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/343	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico: Engineers and Surveyors	Engineers	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/engineers-and-surveyors/	afigueroa@estado.pr.gov	787-722-2122 ext. 4302
Undetermined	Foresters			
Undetermined	Genetic Counseling			
Puerto Rico: Geologists	Geologists	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/geologists/		787-722-2122 #4308
Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Health Educators	Health Educators	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/335	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico: Designers – Interior Decorators	Interior Design	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/designers-interior-decorators/	jvazquez@estado.gobierno.pr	787-722-2122 #230
Puerto Rico: Architects and Landscape Architects	Landscape Architecture	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/architects-and-landscape-architects/	jvazquez@estado.pr.gov	787-722-2122 #4309

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
Puerto Rico: Engineers and Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/engineers-and-surveyors/	afigueroa@estado.pr.gov	787-722-2122 ext. 4302
Puerto Rico Board of Bar Examiners	Law	https://poderjudicial.pr/	buzon@poderjudicial.pr	787-641-6263
Undetermined	Marital and Family Therapy			
Puerto Rico Medical Discipline and Licensing Board	Medical Doctor, Osteopathic Physician	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/120	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Undetermined	Music Therapy			
Puerto Rico Board of Nursing Examiners	Nursing	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/126	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Health Services Administrators	Nursing Home Administrator	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/334	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals	Occupational Therapy	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/405	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico Department of Public Safety	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://policia.pr.gov/requisitos-de-ingreso/		787-793-1234
Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals	Physical Therapy	https://www.salud.gov.pr/	mmlugo@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico Medical Discipline and Licensing Board	Physician Assistant	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/120	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico: Professional Planners	Professional Planner	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-planners/	jvazquez@estado.gobierno.pr	787-722-2121 #4309
Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Psychologists	Psychology	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/130	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico: Professional Social Workers	Social Work	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-social-workers/	juntadetrabajosocial@estado.gobierno.pr	787-722-2122 #4309
Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Speech-Language Pathologists, Audiologists, Speech Therapists	Speech Pathology	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/338	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://de.pr.gov/		(787) 759-2000
Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of Veterinary Physicians	Veterinary	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/133	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929
Puerto Rico Veterinary Technology Sub Board	Veterinary Technology	https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/339	contactus@salud.pr.gov	787-765-2929

U.S. Virgin Islands

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
U.S. Virgin Islands: Certified Public Accountants	Accounting	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/cparequirements/	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	340-713-3522 (St. Croix) 340-714-3522 (St. Thomas)

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
U.S. Virgin Islands: Architects, Engineers and Land Surveyors	Architecture	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	340-713-522 (St. Croix) 340-714-3522 (St. Thomas)
Undetermined	Athletic Training			
Undetermined	Behavior Analysis			
U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Chiropractic Examiners	Chiropractic	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning	https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us	340-718-1311 (St. Croix) 340-774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)
Undetermined	Conservator			
U.S. Virgin Islands: Construction Contractors	Construction Trades	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/constructioncontractors/	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	340-713-3522 (St. Croix) 340-714-3522 (St. Thomas)
U.S. Virgin Islands: Electricians, Electrical Contractors, and Journeyman Electricians	Construction Trades	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/eecrequirements/	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	340-713-3522 (St. Croix) 340-714-3522 (St. Thomas)
U.S. Virgin Islands: Mechanical Contractors	Construction Trades	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/mechrequirements/	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	340-713-3522 (St. Croix) 340-714-3522 (St. Thomas)
Counselors	Counseling, Marital and Family Therapy	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	340-713-3522 (St. Croix) 340-714-3522 (St. Thomas)
Undetermined	Dietetics and Nutrition			
U.S. Virgin Islands: Architects, Engineers and Land Surveyors	Engineers	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	340-713-522 (St. Croix) 340-714-3522 (St. Thomas)
Undetermined	Foresters			
Undetermined	Genetic Counseling			
Undetermined	Geologists			
Undetermined	Interior Design			
U.S. Virgin Islands: Architects, Engineers and Land Surveyors	Land Surveyor	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/aelrequirements/	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	340-713-522 (St. Croix) 340-714-3522 (St. Thomas)
Undetermined	Landscape Architecture			
U.S. Virgin Islands Office of Bar Admissions	Law	https://visupremecourt.hosted.civiclive.com/offices_of_the_court/bar_admission		340.774.2237
U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Medical Examiners	Medical Doctor and Osteopathic Physician	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning	https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us	340-718-1311 (St. Croix)

LICENSING MICHIGAN BOARD/AGENCY	PROFESSION	WEBSITE	GENERAL EMAIL	PHONE
				340-774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)
Undetermined	Music Therapy			
U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure	Nursing	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning	https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us	340-718-1311 (St. Croix) 340-774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)
Undetermined	Nursing Home Administrator			
Virgin Islands Police Department Peace Officer Standards and Training Council	Peace Officer/Law Enforcement	https://post.vi.gov/	Gleston.Mcintosh@post.vi.gov	340-778-1250 ext. 202
U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Physical Therapy	Physical Therapy	https://doh.vi.gov/sites/default/files/PT%20PTA%20APPLICATION%202021%20fillable%20%281%29%20%281%29%20%282%29.pdf	https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us	340-718-1311 (St. Croix) 340-774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)
U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Medical Examiners	Physician Assistant	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning	https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us	340-718-1311 (St. Croix) 340-774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)
U.S. Virgin Islands Board of Psychology Examiners	Psychology	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning	https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us	340-718-1311 (St. Croix) 340-774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)
U.S. Virgin Islands: Social Workers	Social Work	https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements/	nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov	340-713-3522 (St. Croix) 340-714-3522 (St. Thomas)
Undetermined	Speech Pathology			
U.S. Virgin Islands Department of Education	Teachers, Administrators, School Counselors and School Psychologists	https://www.vide.vi/human-resources/568-general-certification-requirements.html		340-774-4546
U.S. Virgin Islands Board for the Practice of Veterinary Medicine	Veterinary	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning	https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us	340-718-1311 (St. Croix) 340-774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)